
Page 1 of 2 

CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF RYERSON 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA AS AMENDED 

 March 11, 2025 AT 6:00 P.M. 

THIS WILL BE A HYBRID IN-PERSON/ELECTRONIC MEETING via ZOOM 

Members of the Public must register with the Ryerson Township Clerk’s Office prior to the 

meeting for meeting access and availability of limited in-person seating. 

Members of the Public are not permitted in a Closed meeting. 

To Members of the Public: If you have trouble with your connection during the meeting, you 

may notify the Host by e-mail at: treasurer@ryersontownship.ca 

Meeting will be recorded. 

The Municipal Council of the Township of Ryerson recognizes that we are on the traditional territory of the 
Anishinaabe Peoples, in the Robinson-Huron and Williams Treaties areas.  We wish to acknowledge the long 
history of First Nations and Métis Peoples in Ontario and show respect to the neighbouring indigenous 
communities. 

Note: (R) denotes resolution 

1. CALL TO ORDER:

1.1 Attendance, roll call: in person and electronic, late attendees

1.2 Announcement: This meeting is being recorded

1.3 Motion to adopt the agenda as presented. (R)

2. ADOPTION OF MINUTES:

2.1 Adoption of minutes from the Tri-Council meeting on February 24, 2025, the

regular meeting on February 25, 2025, and the special meeting on February 26,

2025. (R)

3. DECLARATION OF PECUNIARY INTEREST:

4. DELEGATION AND PRESENTATIONS:

4.1 Barry Burton Re: Proposed Battery Energy Storage System (BESS)

Community Concerns. 

Page 1 of 109



Page 2 of 2 
 

5. TENDERS/QUOTES/REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP): 

 

5.1 Resolution to tender for road projects. (R) 

 

6. REPORTS: 

 

6.1 CAO/TREASURER: Shared Service adoptions of Arena (R), Fire (R), 

Waste Management (R), Library (R), and RTO budgets (R), 2025 Final 

Budget, Excavator Report (R), Geotechnical Report and Site Plan for Fire 

Hall. 

 

6.2 CLERK: Flag Policy. (R) 

 

6.3 COUNCIL MEMBERS:  

 

7. COMMUNICATION ITEMS:  

 

General Correspondence: 

7.1 Historical Society February 17, 2025, meeting minutes. 

7.2 Port Carman Summer Kick-Off poster. 

7.3 District of Parry Sound Social Services Administration Board CAO report. 

7.4 Township of Armour: Arena Budget Resolution. 

7.5 Township of Armour: Fire Budget Resolution. 

7.6 Township of Armour: Landfill Budget Resolution. 

7.7 Township of Armour: Library Budget Resolution. 

7.8 Township of Armour: Library Commitment Resolution. 

7.9 Greystone Geotech Foundation Quote:  Library. 

7.10 Joint Building Committee February Permit Summary. 

 

8. CONFIRMING BY-LAW: 

 

8.1 To confirm the meetings of Council (R) 

        

9. IMPORTANT DATES:  

 

March 25, 2025, Public Meeting 5:30 p.m. 

March 25, 2025, Regular Meeting 6:00 p.m. 

 

10. ADJOURNMENT: (R) 

 

Page 2 of 109



CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF RYERSON 

 

LIST OF PROPOSED RESOLUTIONS 

 

FOR COUNCIL MEETING:   March 11, 2025 AT 6:00 P.M. 

 

Item # 1.3 on Agenda Moved by Councillor  Patterson,      Seconded by Councillor Abbott, 

 

Be it resolved that Ryerson Township Council adopt the March 11, 2025 agenda as circulated. 

 

Item # 2.1 on Agenda Moved by Councillor  Miller,      Seconded by Councillor Patterson, 

 

Be it resolved that the minutes from the Tri-Council meeting February 24, 2025, the regular 

meeting February 25, 2025, and the special meeting on February 26, 2025, be adopted as 

circulated. 

 

Item # 5.1 on Agenda Moved by Councillor  Robertson,      Seconded by Councillor Patterson, 

 

Be it resolved that the Ryerson Township Council authorize tenders to be issued for the supply 

and apply of crushed granite, roadside mowing, Peggs Mountain Road resurfacing, and supply 

and stockpile winter sand.  

 

Item # 6.1 on Agenda Moved by Councillor  Abbott,      Seconded by Councillor Miller, 

 

Be it resolved that Ryerson Township Council approves the 2025 net Armour, Ryerson, Burk’s 

Falls Memorial Arena budget, in the amount of $488,615, with Ryerson’s share to be $162,872. 

Two percent of Ryerson’s share of the total operating expenditures in the amount of $3,717 will 

be put into an arena reserve.  

 

Item # 6.1 on Agenda Moved by Councillor  Robertson,      Seconded by Councillor Miller, 

 

Be it resolved that Ryerson Township Council approves the 2025 net fire budget in the amount 

of $542,522, with Ryerson’s share to be $127,818. Two percent of Ryerson’s share of the total 

operating expenditures in the amount of $2,469 will be put into a fire reserve. 

 

Item # 6.1  on Agenda Moved by Councillor  Patterson,      Seconded by Councillor Robertson, 

 

Be it resolved that Ryerson Township Council approve the 2025 net Tri-R Waste Management 

budget in the amount of $317,500.00 with Ryerson’s share to be $105,174.00. Two percent of 

Ryerson’s share of the total operating expenditures in the amount of $3,115 will be put into a 

landfill reserve. 

 

Item # 6.1  on Agenda Moved by Councillor  Abbott,      Seconded by Councillor Patterson, 

 

Be it resolved that Ryerson Township Council approve the 2025 net Library Board budget in the 

amount of $185,150.00. Ryerson’s share to be $41,506.00. 

Page 3 of 109



 

Item # 6.1  on Agenda Moved by Councillor  Miller,      Seconded by Councillor Patterson, 

 

Be it resolved that Ryerson Township Council approve the 2025 South East Parry Sound 

Regional Fire Training Officer Budget in the amount of $85,408.00, with Ryerson’s share to be 

$4,024.00. 

 

Item # 6.1  on Agenda Moved by Councillor  Robertson,      Seconded by Councillor Abbott, 

 

Be it resolved that Ryerson Township Council direct staff to issue a tender for contracted 

brushing work.  

 

Item # 8.1 on Agenda Moved by Councillor  Abbott,      Seconded by Councillor Miller, 

 

Be it resolved that leave be given to introduce a Bill # ___-25, being a By-law to confirm the 

meetings of Council and further; That By-Law # ____-25 be read a First, Second, and Third 

time, Signed and the Seal of the Corporation affixed thereto and finally passed in Council this 

11th day of March 2025. 

 

Item # 10 on Agenda Moved by Councillor  Robertson,      Seconded by Councillor Patterson, 

 

Be it resolved that we do now adjourn at __________.  The next regular meeting is March 25, 

2025  at 6:00 p.m. 
 

 

Page 4 of 109



CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF RYERSON 

  MINUTES 

TRI-COUNCIL MEETING FEBRUARY 24, 2025 
The combined in-person/virtual TRI Council meeting of the Councils of the Township of Armour, the 
Village of Burk’s Falls, and the Township of Ryerson was held on Monday, February 24, 2025, at 7:00 pm 
at the Burk’s Falls, Armour & Ryerson Memorial Arena, hosted by the Village of Burk’s Falls. 

ATTENDANCE: 
Township of Ryerson Council present included Councillors Beverly Abbott, Glenn Miller, Delynne 
Patterson, and Dan Robertson; Staff: Nancy Field, Clerk, Brayden Robinson, CAO/Treasurer, Joe 
Readman, Fire Chief 

Village of Burk’s Falls Council present included Mayor Chris Hope, Councillors Ryan Baptiste, Sean 
Cotton, Ashley Brandt; Staff: Denis Duguay CAO-Clerk, Tammy Wylie, Treasurer, Camille Barr, Senior 
Administrative Assistant, Graham Smith, Arena Manager, Christina Merrick Assistant Arena Manager 
Township of Armour Council present included Mayor Rod Ward; Councillors Jerry Brandt, Dorothy 
Haggart-Davis, and Wendy Whitwell; Staff: Charlene Watt, Clerk, Dave Gray, CAO, Amy Tilley, Waste 
Management Administrator 

Guests: Nieves Guijarro, Albine Cook, Jonathan Hind, Nancy Kyte, Tara Ratcliff, Vicky Roeder-Martin, 
Diane Brandt, Krista Trulsen, Ariel Baptiste, Laura Page, Cathy Still, Don Still, Sarah Cooke, Karen 
Hoffman, Chris Joiner, Kim Joiner, Dave Turkington, Jason Newman, Barry Burton. 

By Zoom: Taylor Keetch, Douglas McLean, Kelly Morissette, Ana, Erica, Jim, Alison McGregor, Judy 
Kosowan, iPhone User, Jill, Candy Shuker,  

1. Welcome 
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm by Mayor Chris Hope who welcomed all participants 
to the meeting. 

2. Indigenous Land Acknowledgement 
Mayor Chris Hope acknowledged the lands as the traditional territory of indigenous peoples, 
dating back countless generations, honouring the ancestral guardians of the land and its 
waterway and recognizing the Robinson-Huron and Williams Treaties, showing respect for the 
longstanding relationships that Indigenous Nations have to this land, as they are the original 
caretakers. 

3. Declaration of Pecuniary Interest 
None 

Page 5 of 109



Tri Council notes of meeting February 24, 2025 2  

4. Approve Notes from TRI Council Meeting 
2025-01 Moved by Ryan Baptiste - Seconded by Beverly Abbott 
Be it resolved; 
That the TRI Council of the Village of Burk’s Falls, Township of Ryerson and the Township of 
Armour hereby approve the amended notes of the regular meeting held October 28, 2024. 
Carried. 

5. Township of Armour Shared Services Resolution Clarification 

Township of Armour Mayor started by providing a public apology for the comments that were 
made during a Township of Armour meeting held January 14, 2025. 

The Township of Armour indicated they regularly review Council objectives, their strategic plan 
and progress. They shared that their concern is about shared services across Almaguin, not just 
those shared with Burk’s Falls and Ryerson. The final matter to prompt the resolution was a 
decision the Village of Burk’s Falls made to provide notice to the ACED program and the impact 
this decision could have on the program as a whole, which relies on regional partnerships to 
exist. They had hoped Burk’s Falls would have discussed the financial concern with ACED prior 
to making the resolution and a negotiation could have occurred. Armour feels that Burk’s Falls 
wants to go in another direction and there is desire for open communication and finding a 
common ground. Armour stated they wish to work with Burk’s Falls and Ryerson however the 
current shared services agreement does not speak to the future and the feeling is little happens 
between TRI Council meetings. Armour wishes to have a new agreement which focuses a vision 
for the future of services. 

Mayor of Burk’s Falls Chris Hope stated Burk’s Falls Council feels the same way and at times 
feels as though they are not heard. The Council is looking several years ahead and wishes to 
discuss the future. He clarified Burk’s Falls did provide notice to ACED with a clause indicating 
this could be revisited. Mayor Chris Hope accepted the apology offered. 

It was further discussed there is a strong need for the three municipal CAOs, Clerks and Mayors 
to meet on a frequent basis, to move forward collaboratively and further resolve the matter. 

6. Library Agreement Impact in One (1) Year 

Township of Armour Mayor Rod Ward met with the Chair of the Library Board to share that 
from an operations perspective, Armour will continue to cover their future share towards the 
library. Armour will discuss this matter tomorrow at their regular meeting with a resolution to 
follow. 

7. Shared Services Agreement Impact in Two (2) Years 

The current shared services agreement concludes at the end of 2027. The Township of Armour 
would like a new agreement with a focus on the future and the possibility of expanding the 
agreement with additional partnerships. Armour confirms that at this point they have stated 
they are leaving the current agreement when it expires, but at any point they can rescind the 
resolution or reword it. This provides an option to conclude the old agreement and develop a 
new plan. 

The Township of Ryerson emphasized that time is of the essence as they have approximately 
two months or the firehall project will not move forward without a shared services agreement. 

Page 6 of 109



Tri Council notes of meeting February 24, 2025 3  

8. Shared Services Agreement Discussion 

Discussion occurred above. 

9. TRI R Agricultural Society Tent Rental Accounting Process 

At present, when tents are rented for the fair, the funds are flowed through the Arena budget. 
This is not the ideal department for this to be allocated to. For 2025 the accounting process will 
be status quo. For 2026 the Agricultural Society will present at Tri Council (post fair) and a new 
process for tent rental accounting will be established. 

10. Armour, Ryerson and Burk’s Falls Memorial Arena 2024 Budget Actuals and 2025 Draft Budget 
Assistant Arena Manager Christina Merrick presented the 2024 Arena Budget Actuals 
highlighting an increase in rentals and new interest in the facility. The arena saw a significant 
increase in total ice use. More use means greater wear and tear which can impact the budget. 
Significant and unexpected expenses were highlighted. 

Arena Manager Graham Smith provided an overview of the draft 2025 budget. An increase in 
the staffing compliment to mitigate health and safety risks has been added as well additional 
expenses that continue to rise. 

Council was provided an opportunity to ask questions regarding the 2025 draft budget. 

11. Burk’s Falls, Armour & Ryerson Union Public Library Budget (Armour Twp) 

CEO Nieves Guijarro provided a presentation to Council focusing on the importance of the 
library and its services, 2024 statistics, and the 2025 draft budget. Council was provided the 
opportunity to ask questions regarding the 2025 draft budget. 

12. Burk’s Falls, Armour & Ryerson Union Public Library Update (Armour Twp) 

The geo technical report was previously circulated to Councils and since, three options have 
been presented to address the needs as outlined in the report. Price varies between $290,000 
and $320,000.00. A cost analysis has yet to be completed. Township of Armour CAO Dave Gray 
will share the options with the TRI Council. 

13. TRI R Landfill and Recycling Report and 2025 Draft Budget 

Waste Management Administrator Amy Tilley provided an overview of 2024 which included a 
significant reduction in fill at the site as a result of a decrease in house demolition. It is 
projected there is 13 years of life remaining at the landfill. Amy discussed the transition to Full 
Producer Responsibility. In 2026 comixing of recyclable materials will end. In Q3 more 
information will be provided. 

Council was provided the opportunity to ask questions regarding the 2025 draft budget. 

14. Joe Readman to Discuss Fireworks Certification Update 

The department set aside $1500.00 in the budget to have 9-10 fire fighters certified to set off 
fireworks. This will allow the department to purchase, store, set up, ignite, and clean up 
fireworks, allowing for a bigger show for the communities. 

Page 7 of 109



Tri Council notes of meeting February 24, 2025 4  

15. Firehall 2025 Draft Budget 

Fire Chief Joe Readman provided an overview of the draft 2025 budget. Highlights included an 
enclosed trailer for swift access of equipment at the scene. As an option, the current sea can 
may be sold to recoup costs. 

The concrete pad for the Training Build Building is in place. The unit will be installed in the 
spring. 

Council was provided the opportunity to ask questions regarding the 2025 draft budget. 

16. Firehall Project Update 

Much effort has been invested into the project to this point. At present there are two obstacles 
the project faces: The future of a shared services agreement and a geo technical report. 

Discussion occurred that although there is a current shared services agreement in place, The 
Township of Ryerson will not risk the potential termination of this agreement, leaving their 
residents in a potential repayment situation. It is said this should be a question for legal. 
Ryerson will not move forward without an agreement in place. 

Greystone provided 5 site options for the new build; one included a helipad. The site plans 
include the firehall as well as a future health and wellness centre. The site plan and survey are 
complete, and the Township of Armour awaits results of the core sample. 

17. Firehall Ownership 

The Township of Armour confirmed that the purchase of the MTO lands has been completed. 
Title was transferred on December 12, 2024 and a survey of the land has been recently 
registered. Armour Mayor provided details on the ownership of the new fire hall that is to be 
constructed at the corner of Peggs Mountain Road and Ferguson Road. The Township of Armour 
will continue to own the property for the service. The ownership of the fire hall will be 
determined through a percentage of disbursed funds. 

18. Next Quarterly Meeting 

The next meeting of the TRI Council will be held on May 26, 2025 and hosted by the Township of 
Ryerson. 

19. Adjournment 

2025-02 Moved by Dan Robertson - Seconded by Sean Cotton 
Be it resolved; 
That the TRI Council of the Village of Burk’s Falls, Township of Ryerson and the Township of 
Armour hereby adjourn the regular TRI Council meeting held February 24, 2025. 
Carried. 

The meeting adjourned at 8:18 pm 
 

 

George Sterling, Mayor 
 
 

Nancy Field, Clerk 

Page 8 of 109



Page 1 of 3 
 

CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF RYERSON 
 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
 

MINUTES 
 

February 25, 2025 AT 6:00 P.M. 
 

 
  

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
  

 
    

 

 

 
  

 
    

 

 

The regular meeting of Council of the Corporation of the Township of Ryerson was held 
February 25, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. This was a hybrid meeting combining in person, electronic 
meeting via Zoom and phone. 

1. CALL TO ORDER

Councillor Miller called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  

Attendance was announced, and it was noted that the meeting is being recorded. 

Council members attending in person or electronically: Councillors: Miller, Patterson, Abbott 
and Robertson. 

Regrets: Mayor Sterling  

Staff in attendance: Brayden Robinson and Nancy Field 

Public attending in person or electronically: Barry Burton, Ana Cultraro, Douglas McLean, Judy 
Kosowan, Nancy Anderson, Dino Cultraro, Roman Kaczynski and Nieves Guijarro. 

Notice of this meeting was posted on the website. 

1. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

R- 30 - 25 Moved by Councillor Abbott, Seconded by Councillor Robertson,

Be it resolved that Ryerson Township Council adopt the February 25, 2025 agenda as circulated. 

(Carried) 

2. ADOPTION OF MINUTES

R- 31 - 25 Moved by Councillor Patterson, Seconded by Councillor Abbott,

Be it resolved that the minutes from the regular meeting February 11, 2025, be adopted as 
circulated. 

(Carried) 
 

3. DECLARATION OF PECUNIARY INTEREST: None noted. 
 

4. DELEGATION:  Ana Cultraro attended the Council meeting to speak with Council 
regarding her concerns with the proposed Battery Energy Storage System (BESS) in 
Armour Township. 

 
5. REPORTS:  

 
CLERK: Nancy provided Council with the 2025 spring newsletter and the 2025 Sandbag 
policy. Comments and discussions were had. Resolution noted below.  
 
 R- 32 - 25 Moved by Councillor Robertson, Seconded by Councillor Patterson, 
 
Be it resolved that Ryerson Township Council has received the March 2025 Sandbag Policy. 

(Carried) 
 
 
 

Page 9 of 109



Page 2 of 3 
 

COUNCIL REPORTS: 
 

- Councillor Abbott provided Council with a library report. 
- Councillor Patterson provided Council with a flag policy report.  

 
6. COMMUNICATION ITEMS 

 
 

R- 33 - 25 Moved by Councillor Robertson, Seconded by Councillor Abbott,   
 
Be it resolved that Ryerson Township Council approve a donation/sponsorship of $100.00 
towards the 2nd annual Almaguin Meltdown 3 on 3 hockey tournament. 
 
(Carried) 
 
R- 34 - 25 Moved by Councillor Patterson, Seconded by Councillor Abbott, 
 
WHEREAS the Parry Sound District EMS Advisory Committee Board Representative has 
resigned from the Village of Burk’s Falls; 
 
AND WHEREAS there is an urgent need for a new representative on the Advisory Board; 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Council of the Township of Ryerson 
support the nomination of: 
 
___________________ Dan Robertson (Ryerson) 
___________________ Jon Hind (Magnetawan) 

___________________ Cheryl Philip (Kearney) 

 
(Carried) 
 
General Information: 

- Council received the Joint Building Committee meeting minutes for January 16, 2025 
meeting. 

- Council received the Joint Building Committee final budget. 
- Council received the Almaguin Highlands Health Centre (AHHC) February minutes. 
- Council received email from Almaguin Community Economic Development ACED 

workplan. 
- Council received the draft 2025 ACED Workplan. 
- Council received email from Charlene Watt regarding the Battery Energy Storage 

System (BESS) 
- Council received the BESS Notice of Complete Application 
- Council received the BESS site plan. 
- Council received the notice from Huntsville Hospital regarding Planned Power Outage. 
- Council received the revised Preliminary Geotechnical report for the Library.  

 
7.  CONFIRMING BY-LAW  

 
R- 35  -25 Moved by Councillor Abbott, Seconded by Councillor Patterson,  
 
Be it resolved that leave be given to introduce a Bill # 11-25, being a By-law to confirm the 
meetings of Council and further; That By-Law # 11-25 be read a First, Second, and Third time, 
Signed and the Seal of the Corporation affixed thereto and finally passed in Council this 25th 
day of February 2025. 
 
(Carried) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 10 of 109



Page 3 of 3 
 

8. CLOSED SESSION 
 

R- 36  -25 Moved by Councillor Patterson, Seconded by Councillor Abbott,   
 
Be it resolved that we move to a closed meeting at 6:40 p.m., pursuant to the Municipal Act 
2001, c. 25, Section 239 (2) (i) as the subject matter being considered is regarding third party 
information supplied in confidence to the municipality (e.g. trade secret, or scientific, technical, 
commercial, financial, or labour relations information); The general nature of the closed meeting 
is to discuss the AHHC. 
and; pursuant to the Municipal Act 2001, c. 25, Section 239 (2)(k) to discuss a position, plan, 
procedure, criteria, or instruction to be applied to negations. The general nature of the closed 
meeting is to discuss negotiations for shared services.  
 
(Carried) 
 

9. RETURN TO OPEN 
 

10. ADJOURNMENT: 
 
R- 37 -25 Moved by Councillor Patterson, Seconded by Councillor Patterson,   
 
Be it resolved that we do now adjourn at 7:11 p.m. The next regular meeting is March 11, 2025, 
at 6:00 p.m. 
 
(Carried) 
 

_________________________________________ 
MAYOR 
 
 
 
_______________________________________ 

     CLERK 

Page 11 of 109



Page 1 of 1 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF RYERSON 

SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING  

MINUTES 

Wednesday, February 26, 2025 

A special meeting of Council was held Wednesday, February 26, 2025 at 9:07 a.m. The 
purpose of this meeting was to review and discuss the 2025 draft budget.  

Members of Council were notified of this special meeting during the regular Council meeting 
on February 11, 2025. Council was also notified by receiving the agenda by email on February 
25, 2025. The public was notified of this meeting by posting of this special meeting agenda on 
February 25, 2025, on the website. 

Members of Council in attendance: Councillors Miller, Abbott, Patterson, and Robertson. 

Regrets: Mayor Sterling.  

Staff in attendance: Brayden Robinson and Nancy Field.  

Councillor Miller called the meeting to order at 9:07 a.m. 

DECLARATION OF PECUNIARY INTEREST:  None declared. 

CAO/Treasurer Brayden Robinson provided Council with the 2025 Draft Budget. Council 
discussed the budget, and questions were asked and answered.  

ADJOURNMENT 

SP. R – 03 -25 Moved by Councillor Robertson, seconded by Councillor Abbott 

Be it resolved that we do now adjourn at 10:07 a.m.    
        
 
        
       ______________________________ 

    MAYOR 
 

_______________________________ 
     CLERK 

 

Page 12 of 109



TOWNSHIP OF RYERSON 
28 MIDLOTHIAN ROAD 

R.R.#1 
BURKS FALLS, ONTARIO P0A lC0 

Phone 705 382-3232 Fax 705 382-3286 

email: clerk@)ryersontownship.ca 

DELEGATION REQUEST FORM 

NAME: Barry Burton 

MAILING ADDRESS: 1009 Spring Hill Rd. 

Burk's Falls ON. P0A 1C0 

PHONE NUMBER: 416 524 7764 

COUNCIL MEETING DATE: March 11 2025 
-------------------------

PRESENTATION TO BE PROVIDED TO THE CLERK? YES !II'! NO □ 

POWERPOINT REQUIRED? YES !11'1 NO □ 

GENERAL NATURE OF DELEGATION: 

Community Concerns and Opposition to the BESS battery installation in 
Armour Twp 

If more space is required please attach another page. 

Communications addressed to Council and its Advisory Committees will become part of the public record and will 
be placed on a public agenda. Anonymous communications sent to Council orto its Committees will NOT be 
accepted. 

I acknowledge that personal information contained within my communication{s) may become part of the public 
record and may be made available to the public through the Council/Committee process. 

SIGNATURE: L_~~~~~:.,e:;;;.::::x::::::;::._.===- DATE: ££ /2, 2 z/2 S-
create one, dick on the signature box and follow the instructions. 

re, please print and sign the form. 

M:\COREL\WPDATA\Council Meeting (v. 2017 0105) 

Page 13 of 109



                                        The Municipality of the 

                   VILLAGE OF BURK’S FALLS 
 
                    Onta io St eet  O Bo    Bu ’  Fall  O  A  
                    -382-3 38  F -382-22 3  u fall net 

1 
 

 
 ARBFMA A ena Mana e  2 24 Budget Actual  Re ie  

  
Rental Revenues  
 

 The arena rental operation  in 2 24 continued to e u y throughout the entire year  
 There ere a ariety of tourna ent  floor rental  ice rental  pon ored pu lic ate  irthday 

partie  and an uet hall e ent   
 Staff ad u ted the pu lic ating chedule tarting uly 1 t to horten the pu lic ating hour  fro  

3 hour  per day do n to 2 hour  per day  
 The ad u t ent in the pu lic ating hour  allo ed taff to increa e ice rental  on Friday e ening  

and Sunday afternoon   
 The ice rental  fro  anuary to April ere up 1   in 2 24 at a total if 1  hour  utili ed   
 The u er ice rental  in uly and Augu t ere ery i ilar to the 2 23 ice rental hour  and 

increa ed   hour   
 The Septe er ice rental  increa ed fro  141 hour  in 2 23 to 1 4 hour  in Septe er 2 24  
 The Octo er to ece er ice rental  ere ery po iti e in 2 24  Staff utili ed   ore ice hour  in 

2 24    
 The entire year of ice rental  in 2 24 increa ed y 2 1  hour  fro  2 23   
 Note: Since 2 22 the ice rental ice u age ha  increa ed y  hour  
 The rental  the Karl ro ier roo  re ained teady fro  tho e hour  oo ed in 2 23 ith a light 

increa e in u e of 2   hour   
 Staff ecured a full pon or hip for the hri t a  pu lic ating offered  
 Staff al o ecured a partial pon or hip for the 2 24 March Brea  o free ating could e offered to 

the co unity    
 2 24 a  a ery e citing year a  e had in uirie  for a fe  ne  e ent  li e a Roller er y  ircu  

o an’  oc ey Tourna ent  uc  and Ball tourna ent  Ball  Roller Ball oc ey  and a Bi le 
Study group   

 The ad erti ing ale  increa ed in 2 24 ecau e of added arena oard ad erti ing  
 
Sales Revenues  
 

 The nac  ar  ate harpening  and pu lic ating total  e ceeded 2 24 udget e ti ate   
 The ate harpening and pu lic ating total  ill no  e included ith the nac  ar re enue  

The rea oning for thi  i  ecau e of the great nu er of de it ale  for all 3 revenue categorie  
hich can’t e identified and eparated at the ti e of each ale    

 Staff re oved a pop vending achine fro  the lo y and replaced it ith a nac  vending achine 
hich generate  a co i ion for the facility   

 u lic ating attendance dropped off in 2 24 and i  till u y oth day  ut not a  over hel ing a  
it a  in 2 23  

 The u er pu lic ating in 2 24 and 2 23 a  very lo  and ill li ely not e offered ee ly in 
the u er of 2 2      

AGENDA

Page 14 of 109



                                        The Municipality of the 

                   VILLAGE OF BURK’S FALLS 
 
                   1 2 Ontario Street  O Bo  1   Bur ’  Fall  O  A 1  
                    -382-3138  F -382-22 3  ur fall net 

2 
 

Operating Expenditures Highlights: 
 
Wages and Benefits  
 

 The increa ed facility rental  longer ice ea on  horter do n ti e  taff holiday  and hort-ter  
di a ility ti e have increa ed the u e of the Arena hared taff  

 Staff are loo ing to addre  thi  hortage in the 2 2  udget  
 The additional need for taff a  apparent in the u er of 2 24 and continued into the fall and 

inter   
 The need for ore taff i  not in ue tion any ore it’  a atter of hen it eco e  official   
 ARBFMA doe  not clo e for tat day  e cept for ece er 2 th and anuary 1 t   
 Mini u  age increa ed again in 2 24   

 
Audit and Accounting 
 

 Audit and Accounting e pen e for 2 24 ere under udget y ore than the 2 24 udget  
 
Insurance 
 

 The in urance e pen e for the arena a  1 3  over the udgeted e ti ate   
 
Telephone  
 

 The Telephone and internet e pen e  ere over udget  
 The rea on for thi  overage a  the price of the ne  internet ervice in talled in 2 24   

 
Hydro  
 

 The ydro u e for the year ha  increa ed  
 The increa e i  e pected and varie  ecau e eather  hu idity  and daily heat load on the ice 

urface   
 Ice a ing  u y u er onth  Septe er and a very u y ece er al o add to the i pact on 

the hydro u age   
 
Natural Gas  
 

 The natural ga  u e for the year ha  decrea ed fro  the udget e ti ate   
 The ne  echanical dehu idifier ould decrea e the ga  u e for the ga  fired de iccant ecau e it 

didn’t have to or  a  hard in 2 24   
 Replacing the ga  fired de iccant dehu idifier at the end of 2 24 ill have an i pact on the ga  

u age ut tho e figure  ill not e noticea le until 2 2  

AGENDA

Page 15 of 109



                                        The Municipality of the 

                   VILLAGE OF BURK’S FALLS 
 
                   1 2 Ontario Street  O Bo  1   Bur ’  Fall  O  A 1  
                    -382-3138  F -382-22 3  ur fall net 

3 
 

 The ore the ice i  re urfaced  ean  higher the co t  to heat the hot ater re uired for the ice 
re urfacing 

 The nu er of adult u er  in the facility al o increa e  the hot ater re uired for ho er   
Water and Sewar  
 

 The ater and e age nu er  ere over udget y 14   
 The ater and Se age u e for the year increa ed e pecially after a very u y u er and fall ice 

ea on   
 Increa ed flood   ho er   a hroo  re uired ha  increa ed ater  e age de and   

  
Ice Plant 
 

 The ice plant had a fe  a or i ue  in 2 24 that needed to e dealt ith in a ti ely anner  
 After the refrigeration plant tart up taff e perienced o e echanical i ue  and needed all 

refrigeration fitting  to e repaired   
 There ere any i ue  ith the ater pipe  in the refrigeration roo  that needed to e addre ed 

including the in tallation of 2 ac flo  preventor   
 The glycol pu p had a a or rea do n  and the glycol pu p a  replaced   
 The ehu idifier fro e up in Augu t cau ing an i ue ith the air flo  and hu idity in the rin  
 A  the plant u e increa e  it i  natural to ee ore rea do n  and increa ed co t  for 

aintenance   
 Staff ill need to clo ely onitor thi  e pen e  line in the ne t fe  year  to e ure an ade uate 

a ount of udget dollar  are allocated annually    
 
Building Maintenance  
 

 The uilding aintenance a  over udget y 1 2   
 The real i ue in thi  line ite  a  2 a or e pen e  in 2 24 that ere not e pected  

1) The generator needed ore or  than anticipated in the apital udget  The e tra or  re uired to 
get the generator operating a  a ar ing cooling and evacuation entre a  e ti ated to e 

1  2  of tho e e pen e  ere a or ed in the 2 24 uilding aintenance udget and the 
re aining e pen e repair  ould e allocated in the 2 2  apital need   

2) The heat e changer for the lo y  dre ing roo  furnace a  red tagged in ece er 2 24 and 
the furnace needed i ediately replaced  Thi  o  a  done for 3    

 The 2 a ove a or rea do n  that ere a or ed in the uilding aintenance udget ould 
nor ally e addre ed in the apital udget annually   

 The 2 a or rea do n  ere the rea on the uilding aintenance udget a  over in 2 24   
 
Cleaning Supplies  
 

 The cleaning upplie  udget a  over 13  in 2 24  

AGENDA

Page 16 of 109



                                        The Municipality of the 

                   VILLAGE OF BURK’S FALLS 
 
                   1 2 Ontario Street  O Bo  1   Bur ’  Fall  O  A 1  
                    -382-3138  F -382-22 3  ur fall net 

4 
 

 A  facility u e increa e  the cleaning upplie  and toiletrie  re uired for the facility ill e i pacted 
y the nu er of patron  that enter the facility   

 Staff ill need to onitor thi  udget line in 2 2  e pecially if the nu er of patron  continue to 
increa e  

Zamboni  
 

 A  e pected  there ere no a or rea do n  ith the a oni for 2 24 
 Staff e perienced an increa e in propane u e and lade harpening ecau e of the al o t 3  e tra 

ice hour  old in 2 24   
 The e  Ice echanic ta e  care of the a oni ith great care  Li e the refrigeration echanic 

they treat our taff and facility li e cu to er  not dollar ign  Thi  attitude goe  a long ay in 
uilding tru t in the echanic  e re uire for the ARBFMA   

 
Office Supplies and Uniforms  
 

 The office upplie  udget a  right on udget for 2 24   
 
Fire Safety 
 

 The Fire afety nu er  ere right on udget for 2 24   
 
Snow Removal  
 

 The Sno  Re oval nu er  are under for 2 24   
 The no  re oval nu er  ill differ annually depending on no  fall and anding need  in the 

par ing lot    
 
Elevator  
 

 The Elevator nu er  for 2 24  ere under and there ere no a or i ue  ith the elevator pa t 
the uarterly aintenance contract e pen e  

 
Skate Sharpener  
 

 The S ate Sharpening aintenance udget a  under for 2 24 a  taff only re uired a ron e 
cla p for the ate holder in 2 24   

 
Booth Supplies  
 

 The ooth upplie  are over udget already for 2 24  
 The increa ed ale  nu er  coincide ith needed product to generate increa ed ale    

AGENDA

Page 17 of 109



                                        The Municipality of the 

                   VILLAGE OF BURK’S FALLS 
 
                   1 2 Ontario Street  O Bo  1   Bur ’  Fall  O  A 1  
                    -382-3138  F -382-22 3  ur fall net 

 
 

 Staff till e perience o e food poilage o tly due ith eeping the nac  ar taffed and only 
operating 2 to 3 day  a ee    

 Snac  ar product price  have increa ed  and taff have ad u ted price  appropriately   
 
Training  
 

 The training udget i  eing u ed annually y the anager in training   
 There a  no other taff training re uired for 2 24  

  
Ag Society Fair Tents  
 

 The fair tent  ere lightly over udget in 2 24  
 The fair tent  hould not e included a  a udget e pen e  in the operating udget of the ARBFMA   

 
Capital Expenditures: 
 
Generator Repairs and 5 Year inspection  
 

 The Generator apital repair  ere co pleted and a  over udget y   
 uring the capital pro ect it a  found that there ould e ore than another 1  in or  that 

ould need to e co pleted to have the generator functioning properly   
 Senior taff et  di cu ed and decided to try to a or  a out 2  in repair  to the 2 24 uilding 

aintenance udget in 2 24   
 The re ainder of the or  re uired ould e put off and then allocated to the 2 2  udget for 

apital funding  
 The generator ha  or ed a  re uired ince thi  a or or  a  co pleted  
 Staff al o igned a -year aintenance agree ent to en ure the facility i  prepared for an 

e ergency   
 
Top End Rebuilds  
 

 The re uild  ere co pleted a  over udget y 8   
 

Desiccant or Mechanical Dehumidifier  
 

 The electric de iccant dehu idifier or  a  co pleted and a  under udget y 2  
 There ere o e i ue  ith the dehu idifier hen it arrived  The e i ue  ere eventually ta en 

care of  
 There a  an operational i ue in ove er hich delayed unit to e or ing efficiently until early 

ece er 2 24  
 Staff are loo ing for ard to eeing the i pact on the facility utilitie  in 2 2  and having 2 

dehu idifier  operational for ice a ing in une 2 2    

AGENDA

Page 18 of 109



                                        The Municipality of the 

                   VILLAGE OF BURK’S FALLS 
 
                   1 2 Ontario Street  O Bo  1   Bur ’  Fall  O  A 1  
                    -382-3138  F -382-22 3  ur fall net 

 
 

LED Score clock  
 

 Thi  or  a  co pleted under udget y 832  
 Staff have old  year  of adverti ing for the arena core oard  

 
Zamboni and Compressor Room Roof  
 

 Thi  or  a  co pleted efore the u er ice ea on tarted  
 The o  a  co pleted under udget y 12 44    

 
Lintel and Overhead Door Jams   
 

 Thi  o  a  not co pleted and need  to e added to the apital udget for 2 2   
 I ue for co pletion a  the pec re uired for thi  o  – taff and the facility contractor are till 

aiting for the e pec  to e delivered  
 Thi  o  i  one of the reco endation  for the Facility A e ent Report co pleted in 2 23 and i  

one of the hort-ter  reco endation  in the report   
 
Crack Repairs in Floor Slab and Walls   
 

 Thi  o  i  one of the reco endation  for the Facility A e ent Report co pleted in 2 23 and i  
one of the hort-ter  reco endation  in the report  

 Thi  o  a  co pleted and over udget y 1  ho ever that a  due to having o e of 
the or  co pleted that a  cheduled for 2 2   

 The contractor advi ed it ade en e to co plete it during the repair  to the crac   
 
Conclusion  
 
The dra tic increa e in ice rental  over a all period ith no increa e in the taff co pli ent ha  tarted 
cau ing a negative effect ith facility operation  So e of the e negative effect  are a  follo  increa ed 

uilding  e uip ent aintenance  increa ed cleaning upplie   e pen e  increa ed utilitie  increa ed 
taffing li itation  for day-to-day operation  li e cleaning  aintenance and li itation  in the nu er 

rental hour  ade availa le to the pu lic   
 
The increa ed revenue  for 2 2  along ith the increa ed operational e pen e  ere uite a challenge to 
tay ithin udget ut taff till anaged to e under udget for 2 24   

 
 
 
______________________________  
Graha  S ith RRFA IT 
ARBFMA Arena Manager  

AGENDA

Page 19 of 109



                                        The Municipality of the 

   V I L L A G E   O F   B U R K ’ S  F A L L S  
 
                   1 2 Ontario Street  O Bo  1   Bur ’  Fall  O  A 1  
                    -382-3138  F -382-22 3  ur fall net 

1 
 

 
 ARBFMA Arena Manager  2 2  Budget Report 

  
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
It i  reco ended that the Village of Bur ’  Fall  and the Tri- ouncil con i ting of the Village of Bur ’  Fall  
The To n hip of Ryer on  and the To n hip of Ar our accept the 2 2  ARBFMA Budget for di cu ion   
 
It i  reco ended the Village of Bur ’  Fall  ouncil  and the Tri- ouncil al o under tand that taff are till 

or ing on the 2 2  udget proce  that ay affect the final 2 2  udget propo al in 2 2 .  
 
BACKGROUND 
 

 Senior anage ent prepare an annual udget for di cu ion and approval.  
 Average operating co t  annually ri e % to 9 %  
 The increa e in facility rental u age increa e operational co t  including age re uire ent  

aintenance and utilitie .   
 utting area  of the operation  udget will re ult in a negative change in the ervice level that taff 

perfor  and offer. 
 Staff wor  hard to offer great ervice at the ARBFMA and elieve the level of ervice and cu to er 

ervice provided re ult  in po itive feed ac  about the ARBFMA that create  new and return 
cu to er .  

 Revenue  rate  have been et for the ne t 4 year .  
 The apital ite  are di cu ed in the order of i portance including facility e uip ent need  

health & afety i ue  and andated wor .  
 apital ite  are ite  re uired to a i t taff with running the facility efficiently and effectively. 

The capital ite  could be oved in the 1 -year capital plan to neighboring year  but are ite  taff 
will till re uire.  

 utting capital co t  will have a negative effect when taff are forced to anage e uip ent that 
need  replaced that will re uire the pending of operational budget dollar  that could have been 
avoided.  

 It i  better to finance o e of high-tic et apital budget ite  over a longer period  o budget 
re ue t  are not cut.  

 The ealth and Safety ite ) are needed to protect taff  health and afety at wor .    
 
Revenue Update  
 

 Ice rental  revenue  have been ad u ted to reflect a 2% increa e for the u er and fall winter ice 
ea on.  

 Staff now have 3 good olid year  of data to get a better under tanding of the nu ber of rental 
re ue t  for the facility.  

AGENDA

Page 20 of 109



                                        The Municipality of the 

   V I L L A G E   O F   B U R K ’ S  F A L L S  
 
                   1 2 Ontario Street  O Bo  1   Bur ’  Fall  O  A 1  
                    -382-3138  F -382-22 3  www.bur fall .net 

2 
 

 Staff have ad u ted the revenue nu ber  ba ed on trend  found in 2 22  2 23 and 2 24 including 
current in uirie  for 2 2  for facility rental  nac  bar revenue  ate harpening and public 

ating.  
 Staff have prepared a -year rate  chedule for ouncil to approve  
 Staff prepared an adverti ing report for the Village of Bur ’  Fall  ouncil propo ing new rate  new 

adverti ing opportunitie  and long-ter  adverti ing opportunitie . The adverti ing revenue  have 
been ad u ted accordingly ba ed on the approved rate  and current adverti ing re ue t   

 Ice rental  al o reflect ice being u ed in Septe ber 2 2  with anticipation that Septe ber ice u er  
will include e tended u er ice u er  early regular fall u er  Minor oc ey  and new public 
in uirie . 

 If a deci ion i  ade to cancel Septe ber ice the budget will need to be ad u ted appropriately by 
3  day  of ice rental . The a ount of thi  3  day  of ice rental  lo t i  e ti ated to be 1 . 

 once ion and ublic S ating revenue  have been ad u ted to reflect the increa ed facility u e by 
Minor Sport  tourna ent  and public ating nu ber .  

 S ate harpening i  an e ti ate ba ed on Septe ber 2 23 and current 2 24 nu ber .  
 The town trea ury taff have allocated the ate harpening and public ating revenue  to 

conce ion  for 2 2  and taff will only be reporting one budget line in the 2 2  budget a  well a  
future budget .    

 all rental  have been ad u ted to include the enior’  progra  and the e erci e and yoga 
progra . In uirie  for hall u e for large function  ha  declined ignificantly. Staff are hoping to ee 
birthday party rental  to re ain teady and other pecial event in uirie  in 2 2 .  

 Staff have already guaranteed the a e contract  for the u er of 2 2  and taff anticipate 
getting clo e to  hour  of ice utili ed again.  

 The Septe ber tourna ent ha  been boo ed again a  well a  the puc  and ball tourna ent in 
October. 

 The pecial rental rate  for lower ti e  have helped increa ed ice u age a  well a  the revenue  in 
the facility. Staff anticipate the ice rental  to pea  near 2  hour  in 2 2 . 
 

Expenses Update 
 
Wages 
 

 age  for 2 2  are approved 2 2  rate  of pay and reflect current level  operation  for the facility.   
 age  include a re ue t to add the inter-depart ent hared taff to full-ti e arena ASA .   
 urrently enior taff and the Village of Bur ’  per onal co ittee are di cu ing taff option  that 

will protect taff wor ing alone and eeting the health and afety e pectation  under the 
Occupational Health and Safety Act – Ontario.  

 The increa ed facility rental  and increa ed aintenance & cleaning re uired for day-to-day 
operation  ha  forced taff to utili e the hared taff full-ti e ince ove ber 2 24.  

 Staff do not ee a brea  in facility operation  until the end of April that will per it the hared taff 
being available to ublic wor  for ore than 2 to 3 day  per onth.  

 
 

AGENDA

Page 21 of 109



                                        The Municipality of the 

   V I L L A G E   O F   B U R K ’ S  F A L L S  
 
                   1 2 Ontario Street  O Bo  1   Bur ’  Fall  O  A 1  
                    -382-3138  F -382-22 3  www.bur fall .net 

3 
 

 
Insurance 
 

 In urance continue  to increa e ignificantly and taff to not ee that trend to top in 2 2 .  
 Staff would reco end that ouncil loo  further into the in urance rate  and deter ine how the e 

rate  ight be lowered  
 
Utilities 
 

 ater  Ga  and Hydro reflect 2 24 actual   
 Staff anticipate a ini u  % to 1  % increa e in rate  for both ga  and hydro and tho e rate  are 

till under the proce  for approval for 2 2    
 atural ga  charge  hould decrea e in 2 2  a  the facility now ha  an electric de iccant 

dehu idifier in tead of a ga -powered de iccant.  
 The new de iccant ha  only one otor a  oppo ed to the ga -powered de iccant which ha  2 

otor . Staff e pect to ee a light reduction in hydro u ed by the dehu idifier   
 A  the ice u age and facility u age increa e  the water u age i  increa ing teadily annually  

 
Ice Plant  
 

 Once co pre or 2 co pre or ha  been changed  taff do not anticipate any a or i ue  in the 
co pre or roo .  

 Although taff pend oney for preventative aintenance annually the 9  onth  of wear and 
tear on the refrigeration e uip ent doe  increa e the ri  of potential brea down  and repair .  

 Staff do pay for water treat ent for the refrigeration e uip ent and that ervice will continue in 
2 2 . The water treat ent help  the e uip ent run cleaner and help  e tend the life of the aging 
conden er  

 
Building Maintenance and Cleaning Supplies  
 

 Staff e pect building aintenance and cleaning upplie  to increa e in 2 2  a  the building facility 
u age continue  to increa e.  

 Staff will continue to replace the te pered arena gla  and da aged ple i gla  with ple i. The ple i 
i  afer to replace when it brea  and it  lighter for taff to handle when there i  aintenance 
needed.  

 The increa ed u e of the facility ha  li ited taff’  free ti e for o e of the big ob  li e re urfacing 
the hall floor and Staff have allocated an 2 2  in the building aintenance budget to have the 
floor  in the hall refini hed profe ionally  

 Thi  i  now o ething that ha  been budgeted for in the aintenance budget for 2 2   
 The cleaning upplie  continue to ri e a  the building get  bu ier and thi  nu ber ha  been ad u ted 

to reflect the increa ed facility u e.  
 

 

AGENDA

Page 22 of 109



                                        The Municipality of the 

   V I L L A G E   O F   B U R K ’ S  F A L L S  
 
                   1 2 Ontario Street  O Bo  1   Bur ’  Fall  O  A 1  
                    -382-3138  F -382-22 3  www.bur fall .net 

4 
 

Zamboni  
 

 The a boni aintenance will continue to ri e a  the building a  the ice rental  get bu ier and thi  
nu ber ha  been ad u ted to reflect the increa e.  

 Staff have found a good echanic that eep the achine running properly and eep  taff updated 
when there ay be e tra ervice re uired  

 Staff have di covered a lea  in the water tan  for ice re urfacing and will need to have that tan  
replaced in 2 2  during the pring aintenance.  

 The a boni e pen e  that are not often een are for fuel  blade harpening and adding a new 
a boni part  li e a board bru h  i pellor  & preader cloth.   

   
Office Supplies 
 

 The Office upplie  have been ad u ted to off et co t  for lover and Boo ing oftware fee . 
 The co t of the Boo King progra  pay  for it elf by creating the following taff efficiencie  with 

report  AR li t  online contract igning  cu to er re ue t  u ing the online progra  reduction in 
double boo ing  and taff accountability.  

 The office upplie  reflect the true co t  of anaging the facility operation  and rental  annually 
 The office upplie  al o include taff wor  boot  wor  glove  hirt  and other afety e uip ent a  

re uired.   
 
Fire Safety 
 

 The fire afety e pen e re ain  con tant annually with a light increa e to the facility budget 
 
First Aid Supplies 
 

 Thi  i  a new budget line for ouncil to the ARBFMA budget  
 The fir t aid upplie  are onitored by taff for public fir t aid it  and taff fir t aid which i  

onitored under the OHSA.  
 Staff will need to add e pen e  for efibrillator batterie  every  year ) and pad  every 2 year ) a  

thi  i  no-longer done by the area para edic .  
 
Snow Removal  
 

 The now re oval for the year varie  depending on nowfall and anding a  it i  re uired.  
 Thi  i  a ervice  contracted by the Village of Bur ’  Fall  ublic or  Superintendent  

 
Elevator 
 

 The elevator e pen e i  andated by the TSSA  o the facility elevator i  up to code.  
 
 

AGENDA

Page 23 of 109



                                        The Municipality of the 

   V I L L A G E   O F   B U R K ’ S  F A L L S  
 
                   1 2 Ontario Street  O Bo  1   Bur ’  Fall  O  A 1  
                    -382-3138  F -382-22 3  www.bur fall .net 

 
 

Skate Sharpener  
 

 Thi  will be the la t year thi  e pen e will be a line of it  own. In 2 2  thi  e pen e will be part of the 
booth upplie  figure .  

 
Booth Supplies 
 

 The booth upplie  will reflect product re uired for the nac  bar and are deter ined at 
appro i ately 4 % of the total anticipated revenue .  

 Thi  booth upplie  will vary depending on how bu y the nac  booth i  annually  
 
Training  
 

 Mo t of the training budget will be utili ed by the taff cho en for the ucce ion training  
 There will be o e training re uired by the other facility taff a  well to eep the  current with 

tandard  a ociated until the OHSA.  
 
Fall Fair Tents 
 

 Thi e e pen e i  not an e pen e that hould be in the operational budget for the arena  
 Thi  e pen e hould be ab orbed by the unicipalitie  general govern ent budget if thi  i  a 

donation to the ARBFAS. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
Typically  the operating e pen e  ri e % to 9 % annually but hi tory how  the facility rate  till only 
increa e 2% to 3 % annually. Thi  practice a e  it appear that the taff are a ing for ore operating 
dollar  annually when in truth the revenue  are not increa ing at the a e percentage  a  the operating 
e pen e . Staff have created o e initiative  to increa e facility u age and rental  which have helped 
increa e revenue  that off et the annual budget.   

The no-charge and ub idi ed u e  although a value to tho e receiving the lower charge  the no-charge u e 
co t  the facility operating dollar  with no inco ing revenue to off et tho e co t .  

HUMAN RESOURSE IMPACT 
 

othing to Report.  
 
ENVIROMENTAL IMPACT 
 

othing to report.  
 
 
 

AGENDA

Page 24 of 109



                                        The Municipality of the 

   V I L L A G E   O F   B U R K ’ S  F A L L S  
 
                   1 2 Ontario Street  O Bo  1   Bur ’  Fall  O  A 1  
                    -382-3138  F -382-22 3  www.bur fall .net 

 
 

OPTIONS 
 

1) It i  reco ended that the Village of Bur ’  Fall  ouncil and the Tri- ouncil accept and pa  the 
2 2  budget a  pre ented.  

 
 
 
 
  
______________________________  
Signature  
Graha  S ith RRFA IT 
ARBFMA Manager  

AGENDA

Page 25 of 109



                                        The Municipality of the 

                   VILLAGE OF BURK’S FALLS 
 
                   1 2 Ontario Street  O Bo  1   Bur ’  Fall  O  A 1  
                    -382-3138  F -382-22 3  www.bur fall .net 

1 
 

 
 ARBFMA Arena Manager  2 2  apital Budget Review 

  
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
It i  reco ended that Bur ’  Fall  ouncil accept the 2 2  Arena Manager  apital budget for di cu ion 
to forward to the Tri- ouncil eeting for review and di cu ion on Monday Feb 24th  2 2 .    
 
2025 Capital Request Overview  

The 2 2  apital ite  are li ted in order of i portance including health and afety re uire ent .   
 
Replacement of Compressor #2 – Oil Separator Replacement and Upgrade of Relief Pipe and 
Stack Size 

 The facility refrigeration echanic and their tea  have entioned that co pre or 2 i  23 
year  old and need  to be replaced.   

 The life of the Myco  co pre or  i  1  to 2  year .  
 u ber 2 co pre or ha  erved the facility well.  
 Since the ARBFMA now ha  a 9  onth ice ea on it would be in ouncil  be t intere t to 

replace the co pre or to avoid a po ible hutdown during war  u er & fall onth .  
 A  part of the co pre or replace ent the Oil Separator u t al o be replaced 
 A  part of the co pre or replace ent the TSSA re uire  the upgrade of the relief pipe 

tac  i e  
 ouncil will recall the oil eparator  and relief pipe tac  i e wa  to be co pleted a few 

year  ago but wa  put off until the co pre or  needed replaced  
 The e ti ated budget co t for thi  ob i    

 
Battery operated Ice Edger and Lawn Equipment 

 Facility Staff have approached the enior taff about a Health and Safety concern about the 
ga oline powered ice edger.  

 Senior taff and inve tigated the health and afety ri  to deter ine that the ga oline 
powered edger i  a health and afety ri  for taff operating the achine a  well a  patron  
attending the facility  

 The 2 ri  identified are a  li ted  
1) o iou  ga oline fu e  while operating the device in ide and eclo ed pace  
2) The weight of the achine i  uite heavy a ing it difficult for o e taff to anage on 

the ice urface  
 2-year warranty – 4 year  plu  life pan for the batterie   
 3 Batterie  1  total including hipping – hould be included in a boni aintenance 

every 4 to  year   

AGENDA

Page 26 of 109



                                        The Municipality of the 

                   VILLAGE OF BURK’S FALLS 
 
                   1 2 Ontario Street  O Bo  1   Bur ’  Fall  O  A 1  
                    -382-3138  F -382-22 3  www.bur fall .net 

2 
 

 The e edger  are ideally eant to be u ed daily to aintain ice level   
 The rechargeable battery operating e uip ent will a i t current taff to be ore diligent in 

the ice edging  gra  cutting and gra  tri ing  
 The battery-operated e uip ent will al o help current and future taff aintain their 

health while at wor  a  to avoid having to re t or ta e brea  while perfor ing ta  with 
the e uip ent  

 The e ti ate for thi  e uip ent for the edger  weed eater  and lawn ower i   
 
Generator Repairs 

 The final repair  to the generator need to be co pleted in 2 2 .  
 Thi  wor  wa  % co pleted in 2 24 and the other wor  wa  held off until 2 2 .  
 The generator ha  been functioning well but need  thi  wor  to repair the uffler y te .  
 The e ti ated co t for thi  wor  i  12,  and u t be co pleted by the co pany 

re pon ible for the -year ervice contract with.   
 
Condenser Float Upgrade  

 The conden er float ha  cau e taff and the facility budget a great deal of ti e and oney  
 Over the pa t 2 plu  year  taff and the refrigeration echanic have tried any ti e  to fi  

and repair the i ue  with the float in the water conden er tan   
 The lea t ine pen ive way to fi  thi  i ue i  to upgrade the float y te  for the tan  rather 

than replace the float. 
 Thi  i  a ob that need  to be co pleted and hould ave taff ti e and aintenance co t  

annually.  
 The total co t of the float upgrade i  3,  

 
Walk behind Floor Scrubber  

 The arena floor achine ha  been cau ing taff aintenance i ue  and technical internal 
trouble  over the pa t few year . 

 The aintenance of the current floor crubber ha  ri en a  well becau e of the age of the 
achine.  

 Staff have re ue ted a new achine to do the lobby and hall floor .  
 The current achine will till hold a purpo e for cleaning the arena floor in the pring,  
 Staff do not wi h to in  any ore ta -dollar  into the current crubber unle  it i  needed  
 The e ti ated co t of a new floor achine i  12, .  

 
Zamboni Garage Door(s) Replacement  

 The a boni garage door e iting the building ha  had o e da age to the door, door 
pring  and the clo er 

AGENDA

Page 27 of 109



                                        The Municipality of the 

                   VILLAGE OF BURK’S FALLS 
 
                   1 2 Ontario Street  O Bo  1   Bur ’  Fall  O  A 1  
                    -382-3138  F -382-22 3  www.bur fall .net 

3 
 

 The a boni garage door entering the ice urface ha  had o e da age to the door, door 
pring  and the clo er and when the pring  brea  the door cannot be opened by taff.  

 Staff have a ed the facility overhead door contractor for a uote for replace ent of the 2 
door  

 The budget e ti ate for thi  wor  i  ,  
 The wor  would include the following  

1) Supply and in tall  
2) 2 – 12 by 12 in ulated door  
3) R-Value i  1 .  foa  in ected  
4) Standard trac  hardware  

) 2 – R chain tyle hoi t  – the chain tyle hoi t  will help with the longevity of the door pring  
and aintenance becau e taff can control the peed of which the door now goe  up and down 
and avoid  the door la ing to the ground when taff pull the door clo ed  

) The chain hoi t al o will reduce the po ibility of taff in ury having to lift the door  up 4 to 8 
ti e  daily  

Lintel and Overhead Door Jams   
 

 Thi  ob i  one of the reco endation  for the Facility A e ent Report co pleted in 
2 23 and i  one of the hort-ter  reco endation  in the report.  

 The contractor that a i ted with the concrete wor  in 2 24 wa  a ed to give a price for 
the Lintel and overhead oor a . It wa  found out by the contractor that the pecific  for 
the lintel replace ent were not included in the report.  

 ARBFMA taff have ince re ue ted further pec  to have thi  ob co pleted.  
 Thi  wor  will need to be co pleted when the ice urface i  out a  the lintel i  above the 

overhead door for the a boni Roo  e it.  
 Once the new pec  have been received taff will have the ob uoted and update the co t 

e ti ate. Staff have reached out to the co pany who did the a e ent, and they 
pro i ed updated pec  o eti e thi  fall  

 Staff a  that the ,  fro  the 2 24 budget be carried over to 2 2  and that ouncil add 
an additional  to the budget for inflation.  

 
Replace the Damaged Masonry Blocks  
  

 Thi  ob i  one of the reco endation  for the Facility A e ent Report co pleted in 
2 23 and i  one of the hort-ter  reco endation  in the report.  

 The e ti ated co t of thi  wor  i  3,  
 
 
 

AGENDA

Page 28 of 109



                                        The Municipality of the 

                   VILLAGE OF BURK’S FALLS 
 
                   1 2 Ontario Street  O Bo  1   Bur ’  Fall  O  A 1  
                    -382-3138  F -382-22 3  www.bur fall .net 

4 
 

Condenser Cleaning and Water Tank Cleaning    
 

 The conden er tan  cleaning wa  to be co pleted in 2 24 however it wa  not able to be 
co pleted a  the co pany could not chedule a ti e to be at the ARBFMA during the 
building’  plant hutdown  

 Thi  co t i  typically o ething that wa  a building aintenance or refrigeration roo  
aintenance co t.  

 The co t i  getting to a point where it e ceed  the li it  of the procure ent policy and 
need  to be included and the apital portion of the budget  

 The e ti ated co t of thi  bi-annual cleaning i  1,8  
 
Conclusion  
 
The apital Re ue t  for 2 2  are li ted in priority a  to their i portance.  
 
Although it i  hard for ouncil to eep ta e  low it i  reco ended that taff are con ulted before 

apital budget cut  are ade.  
 
Staff have wor ed diligently to continue ongoing preventative aintenance, identifying building 
and taff efficiencie , and a ing the  a reality within the budget.  
 
 
FINACIAL IMPACT 
 
The apital re ue t i pact for the 2 2  budget i  132,1 .  
 
HUMAN RESOURSE IMPACT 
 
E ployee afety and future e ployee afety not having to u e ga oline powered e uip ent.  
 
OPTIONS 
 
Approve the apital budget re ue t  for di cu ion at the Tri- ouncil eeting to be held Feb 24th, 2 2 .  
 
 
 
 
______________________________  
Graha  S ith RRFA IT 
ARBFMA Arena Manager  

AGENDA

Page 29 of 109



 

x

Ac
co

un
t #

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

20
19

 
Ac

tu
al

s
20

20
 

Ac
tu

al
s

20
19

 
B

ud
ge

t
20

21
 

Ac
tu

al
s

20
22

 A
ct

ua
ls

 
20

23
 

Ac
tu

al
s

20
24

 
B

ud
ge

t

20
24

 
Ac

tu
al

s 
   

 
as

 o
f 

De
ce

m
be

r 3
1

20
25

 D
ra

ft
N

O
TE

S

1
O

PE
R

AT
IN

G
 A

CT
IV

IT
IE

S
Ar

en
a 

R
ev

en
ue

 B
ud

ge
t B

re
ak

 D
ow

n
2

15
-3

72
O

PE
R

AT
IN

G
 R

EV
EN

U
E

3
U

se
r f

ee
s,

 S
ig

n 
R

en
ta

ls
10

1,
62

6
22

,7
35

58
,6

78
10

8,
92

5
14

0,
24

9
13

0,
00

0
17

1,
57

3
16

7,
25

0
20

23
20

24
20

25
4

C
on

ce
ss

io
ns

, P
ub

lic
 S

ka
te

, S
ka

te
 S

ha
rp

en
in

g
14

,2
29

5,
81

1
2,

60
2

6,
92

0
31

,1
43

25
,0

00
33

,7
32

33
,5

00
Ic

e 
R

en
ta

ls
96

,6
00

15
9,

37
4

14
9,

40
0

5
D

on
at

io
ns

/O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
23

6
28

5
20

2
3,

70
0

50
0

30
0

50
0

30
0

H
al

l R
en

ta
ls

 
6,

50
0

8,
74

5
8,

25
0

6
Si

gn
 R

en
ta

ls
1,

55
0

3,
45

4
8,

85
0

Fl
oo

r R
en

ta
ls

75
0

Pu
bl

ic
 S

ka
te

2,
00

0
3,

65
0

3,
65

0
7

TO
TA

L 
O

PE
R

AT
IN

G
 R

EV
EN

U
E

11
6,

09
2

28
,8

31
11

7,
95

1
61

,4
82

11
9,

54
5

17
1,

89
2

15
5,

30
0

20
5,

80
5

20
1,

05
0

Sk
at

e 
Sh

ar
pe

ni
ng

90
0

1,
35

0
1,

35
0

C
on

ce
ss

io
ns

12
,0

00
28

,7
32

28
,5

00
D

on
at

io
ns

30
0

50
0

30
0

To
ta

ls
11

9,
85

0
20

5,
80

5
20

1,
05

0

O
PE

R
AT

IN
G

 E
XP

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

8
16

-7
21

Ar
en

a-
W

ag
es

 &
 B

en
ef

its
17

7,
64

0
11

3,
80

6
16

0,
00

0
11

1,
32

1
19

3,
05

2
22

7,
06

1
25

5,
60

0
24

8,
24

1
29

8,
42

0
9

16
-7

23
Ar

en
a 

Ba
d 

D
eb

t E
xp

en
se

32
7

3,
64

4
0

3,
64

3
0

0
10

16
-7

24
-1

Au
di

t &
 A

cc
ou

nt
in

g
2,

48
0

2,
50

0
2,

20
0

2,
50

0
2,

50
0

3,
34

5
4,

36
0

4,
35

2
5,

50
0

11
16

-7
24

-1
0

In
su

ra
nc

e
21

,9
83

24
,8

94
21

,0
00

24
,8

94
35

,4
45

39
,2

18
43

,7
78

45
,0

96
48

,5
95

12
16

-7
24

-2
Te

le
ph

on
e

1,
59

4
1,

45
9

1,
80

0
1,

45
9

1,
48

8
1,

95
8

2,
20

0
2,

86
1

3,
00

0
13

16
-7

24
-3

H
yd

ro
49

,0
69

23
,6

48
53

,0
00

23
,6

48
51

,1
45

58
,2

78
58

,3
01

65
,9

06
66

,0
00

14
16

-7
24

-4
N

at
ur

al
 G

as
10

,3
37

9,
13

9
15

,0
00

9,
13

9
13

,6
46

19
,1

48
22

,6
75

16
,0

54
19

,0
00

15
16

-7
24

-5
W

at
er

 &
 S

ew
er

4,
48

4
2,

37
5

6,
90

0
2,

37
5

3,
13

0
4,

49
2

7,
82

5
7,

96
5

9,
00

0
16

16
-7

24
-6

Ic
e 

Pl
an

t
14

,2
09

4,
52

4
15

,0
00

4,
52

4
21

,8
78

10
,7

69
19

,5
75

25
,3

28
19

,5
75

17
16

-7
24

-7
Bu

ild
in

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
40

,0
06

15
,9

36
26

,0
00

15
,9

36
19

,9
25

20
,7

27
25

,0
00

26
,2

77
22

,5
00

19
16

-7
24

-8
C

le
an

in
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

3,
44

3
1,

68
0

3,
20

0
1,

68
0

3,
16

9
6,

21
6

6,
40

0
7,

76
8

8,
50

0

20
16

-7
24

-9
Za

m
bo

ni
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
, F

ue
l a

nd
 B

la
de

 
Sh

ar
pe

ni
ng

 
9,

87
2

9,
32

7
11

,0
00

9,
32

7
14

,2
47

8,
99

0
13

,9
00

11
,2

85
14

,5
00

21
16

-7
24

-9
1

O
ffi

ce
 s

up
pl

ie
s 

an
d 

un
ifo

rm
1,

84
5

2,
79

1
4,

50
0

2,
79

1
5,

66
0

5,
36

1
6,

50
0

6,
52

4
7,

00
0

22
16

-7
24

-9
2

Fi
re

 S
af

et
y

3,
54

7
1,

26
6

3,
00

0
1,

26
6

3,
47

5
3,

77
5

3,
50

0
3,

26
3

3,
55

0
16

72
4+

99
Fi

rs
t A

id
 S

up
pl

ie
s

50
0

*D
ef

ib
 B

at
te

rie
s 

$7
50

* -
 2

02
9

23
16

-7
24

-9
3

Sn
ow

 R
em

ov
al

6,
89

5
8,

46
6

5,
00

0
8,

46
6

5,
36

0
1,

70
6

5,
75

0
2,

19
7

6,
00

0
24

16
-7

24
-9

4
El

ev
at

or
1,

43
2

1,
16

5
2,

20
0

1,
16

5
2,

35
5

1,
65

7
2,

94
5

1,
70

8
3,

00
0

25
16

-7
24

-9
5

Sk
at

e 
Sh

ar
pe

ne
r

1,
42

2
0

1,
50

0
0

27
0

41
0

60
0

17
1

60
0

26
16

-7
24

-9
6

Bo
ot

h 
Su

pp
lie

s
7,

60
9

5,
04

6
10

,0
00

5,
04

6
6,

26
9

13
,5

56
7,

50
0

18
,3

27
12

,8
25

45
%

 o
f p

ro
je

ct
ed

 s
al

es
 

27
16

-7
24

-9
7

Tr
ai

ni
ng

4,
32

4
27

0
3,

50
0

27
0

1,
16

2
2,

28
8

4,
50

0
2,

07
5

4,
50

0
28

16
-7

24
-9

8
Ag

-S
oc

ie
ty

 - 
Fa

ll 
Fa

ir 
Te

nt
s 

3,
95

6
4,

50
0

4,
85

6
5,

00
0

29
TO

TA
L 

O
PE

R
AT

IN
G

 E
XP

EN
D

IT
UR

ES
36

2,
51

8
25

2,
72

7
36

8,
66

8
25

0,
24

1
38

4,
17

6
43

2,
91

1
49

5,
40

9
50

0,
25

4
55

7,
56

5
30 31

N
ET

 O
PE

R
AT

IN
G

 E
XP

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

24
6,

42
6

22
3,

89
6

25
0,

71
7

18
8,

75
9

26
4,

63
1

26
1,

01
9

34
0,

10
9

29
4,

44
9

35
6,

51
5

B
U

RK
'S

 F
AL

LS
, A

R
M

O
U

R
 A

N
D 

R
YE

R
SO

N
 M

EM
O

R
IA

L 
AR

EN
A

20
25

 D
R

AF
T 

B
UD

G
ET

 
 

A
G

EN
D

A

Page 30 of 109



Ac
co

un
t #

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

20
19

 
Ac

tu
al

s
20

20
 

Ac
tu

al
s

20
19

 
B

ud
ge

t
20

21
 

Ac
tu

al
s

20
22

 A
ct

ua
ls

 
20

23
 

Ac
tu

al
s

20
24

 
B

ud
ge

t

20
24

 
Ac

tu
al

s 
   

 
as

 o
f 

De
ce

m
be

r 3
1

20
25

 D
ra

ft

C
AP

IT
AL

 T
R

AN
SA

C
TI

O
N

S
32

15
-3

72
C

AP
IT

AL
 R

EV
EN

UE
33

Ex
ha

us
t F

an
 in

sp
ec

tio
n/

re
pa

irs
24

,5
00

0
0

0
0

0
34

0
0

0
0

0
35

TO
TA

L 
C

AP
IT

AL
 R

EV
EN

UE
0

0
0

24
,5

00
0

0
0

0
0

36 37
16

-7
25

C
AP

IT
AL

 E
XP

EN
DI

TU
R

ES
38

C
ap

ita
l E

xp
en

se
0

1,
55

2
34

,3
34

64
,2

58
10

9,
90

0
13

4,
25

0
10

9,
98

1
39

C
om

pr
es

so
r #

2 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

60
,0

00
40

U
pg

ra
de

 R
el

ie
f P

ip
e/

St
ac

k/
Si

ze
-C

om
p 

#2
7,

50
0

41
O

il 
Se

pa
ra

to
r #

2 
C

om
pr

es
so

r
10

,0
00

42
Ba

tte
ry

 O
pe

ra
te

d 
Ed

ge
r

7,
00

0
46

G
en

er
at

or
 R

ep
ai

rs
12

,5
00

47
C

on
de

ns
or

 F
lo

at
 U

pg
ra

de
3,

75
0

48
Fl

oo
r M

ac
hi

ne
 S

cr
ub

be
r

12
,5

00
49

Li
nt

el
 R

ep
ai

rs
7,

50
0

50
R

ep
la

ce
 D

am
ag

ed
 M

as
on

ar
y 

Bl
oc

ks
3,

00
0

2 
- Z

am
bo

ni
 G

ar
ag

e 
D

oo
r R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

6,
50

0
C

on
de

ns
or

 C
le

an
in

g
1,

85
0

51 52
TO

TA
L 

C
AP

IT
AL

 E
XP

EN
DI

TU
R

ES
0

1,
55

2
0

34
,3

34
64

,2
58

10
9,

90
0

13
4,

25
0

10
9,

98
1

13
2,

10
0

53 54
N

ET
 C

AP
IT

AL
 E

XP
EN

D
IT

U
RE

S
0

1,
55

2
0

34
,3

34
64

,2
58

10
9,

90
0

13
4,

25
0

10
9,

98
1

13
2,

10
0

55 56
N

ET
 E

XP
EN

D
IT

U
R

ES
24

6,
42

6
22

5,
44

8
25

0,
71

7
22

3,
09

3
32

8,
88

9
37

0,
91

9
47

4,
35

9
40

4,
43

0
48

8,
61

5
57 58

M
U

NI
C

IP
AL

 C
O

N
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
S

59
15

-6
72

Ar
m

ou
r

83
,5

72
77

,3
40

83
,5

72
88

,8
67

10
9,

63
0

12
3,

64
0

15
8,

12
0

13
4,

81
0

16
2,

87
2

60
15

-6
72

1
R

ye
rs

on
83

,5
72

77
,3

40
83

,5
72

88
,8

67
10

9,
63

0
12

8,
55

9
15

8,
12

0
13

4,
81

0
16

2,
87

2
61

Bu
rk

's
 F

al
ls

83
,5

72
77

,3
40

83
,5

72
88

,8
67

10
9,

63
0

12
8,

55
9

15
8,

12
0

13
4,

81
0

16
2,

87
2

62
25

0,
71

6
23

2,
02

0
25

0,
71

7
26

6,
60

1
32

8,
89

0
38

0,
75

8
47

4,
35

9
40

4,
43

0
48

8,
61

5
 

 
 

A
G

EN
D

A

Page 31 of 109



Ac
co

un
t #

De
sc

rip
tio

n
 2

02
2 

Ac
tu

al
 

 2
02

3 
Ac

tu
al

 
 2

02
4 

Fi
na

l 
Bu

dg
et

 

 2
02

4 
Ye

ar
 to

 
Da

te
 a

t S
ep

 
9/

24
 

 2
02

5 
Bu

dg
et

 

 B
ud

ge
t 

In
cr

ea
se

 
(D

ec
re

as
e)

 
vs

. 2
02

4 
Bu

dg
et

 

Co
m

m
en

ts

1
O

PE
R

AT
IN

G
 A

C
TI

VI
TI

ES
2

R
EV

EN
U

E
3

G
R

AN
TS

4
5-

37
5-

00
3

M
cM

ur
ric

h/
M

on
te

ith
2,

58
9

2,
58

9
2,

58
9

0
2,

58
9

0
5

5-
37

5-
01

3
G

ov
't 

of
 O

nt
ar

io
 a

nn
ua

l f
un

di
ng

13
,8

14
13

,8
14

13
,8

14
0

13
,8

14
0

6
5-

37
5-

01
5

St
ud

en
t G

ra
nt

s
1,

80
0

1,
86

0
3,

00
0

5
2,

30
0

(7
00

)Ca
na

da
 S

um
m

er
 Jo

bs
 g

ra
nt

 b
ud

ge
te

d 
re

 1
 

su
m

m
er

 st
ud

en
t p

os
iti

on
 fo

r J
ul

y 
an

d 
Au

gu
st

 
20

25
, b

as
ed

 o
n 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 2
02

4 
gr

an
t.

15
-3

75
-0

16
Fe

de
ra

l Y
C

W
 G

ra
nt

44
2

0
0

0
0

0
Ap

pl
ie

d 
fo

r 2
 st

ud
en

t g
ra

nt
s i

n 
20

24
 b

ut
 o

nl
y 

re
ce

iv
ed

 o
ne

.

10
5-

37
5-

01
8

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
gr

an
ts

:
1,

63
7

3,
81

9
30

0
0

2,
65

0
2,

35
0

In
te

rn
et

 C
on

ne
ct

iv
ity

, I
LL

 p
os

ta
ge

 a
nd

 
Vo

lu
nt

ee
r I

nc
om

e 
Ta

x 
Pr

og
ra

m
 g

ra
nt

s i
n 

20
23

.  
St

at
us

 o
f c

on
ne

ct
iv

ity
 g

ra
nt

 fo
r 2

02
4 

or
 2

02
5 

is 
un

kn
ow

n.
  B

ud
ge

t =
 IL

L (
38

5)
 a

nd
 

In
co

m
e 

Ta
x 

Pr
og

ra
m

 (2
,2

65
).

12
D

O
N

AT
IO

N
S

13
5-

37
5-

02
3

D
on

at
io

ns
 - 

in
 h

ou
se

 (J
ar

 d
on

at
io

ns
)

1,
97

0
1,

87
3

1,
20

0
1,

04
5

1,
20

0
0

14
5-

37
5-

02
5

D
on

at
io

ns
 - 

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
11

,6
00

46
2

0
0

0
0

La
rg

e 
in

-m
em

or
iu

m
 d

on
at

io
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 in
 

20
22

.
15

5-
37

5-
02

7
D

on
at

io
ns

 - 
Ad

op
t-a

-b
oo

k
1,

00
3

1,
12

5
80

0
42

2
50

0
(3

00
)

16
5-

37
5-

02
9

D
on

at
io

ns
 - 

Ea
rm

ar
ke

d
1,

00
0

1,
00

0
0

10
0

0
0

17
O

TH
ER

 R
EV

EN
U

E
19

5-
37

5-
04

3
Fa

xe
s 

se
nt

26
7

47
6

25
0

38
4

25
0

0
20

5-
37

5-
05

3
U

se
d 

bo
ok

 s
al

es
1,

62
4

1,
42

6
1,

00
0

41
2

80
0

(2
00

)
21

5-
37

5-
06

3
Ph

ot
oc

op
ie

s
1,

10
4

1,
73

4
80

0
1,

57
6

90
0

10
0

.

22
D

on
at

io
ns

 a
cc

ou
nt

 in
te

re
st

0
0

0
0

0
0

An
y 

in
te

re
st

 e
ar

ne
d 

on
 b

ur
sa

ry
 re

se
rv

e 
is 

re
co

rd
ed

 d
ire

ct
ly

 a
s a

n 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 th
e 

re
se

rv
e,

 w
ith

 n
o 

ne
t i

m
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
bu

dg
et

.

23
5-

37
5-

07
3

In
ve

st
m

en
t i

nt
er

es
t

87
5

91
2

2,
26

5
36

0
2,

80
0

53
5

GI
C 

ea
rn

in
g 

4.
9%

 a
nd

 is
 lo

ck
ed

 in
 u

nt
il 

 M
ay

 
15

/2
5.

 A
ss

um
in

g 
3.

0%
 a

t t
im

e 
of

 re
ne

w
al

.

25
5-

37
5-

08
3

N
on

-re
si

de
nt

 m
em

be
rs

hi
ps

42
5

35
0

37
5

28
8

35
0

(2
5)

26
5-

37
5-

09
3

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
re

ve
nu

es
19

5
27

3
0

40
0

0

B
U

R
K

'S
 F

AL
LS

, A
R

M
O

U
R

 A
N

D
 R

YE
R

SO
N

 U
N

IO
N

 P
U

B
LI

C
 L

IB
R

AR
Y

20
25

 D
R

AF
T 

 B
U

D
G

ET
 

09
-S

ep
-2

4

Pa
ge

 1
 o

f 4

A
G

EN
D

A
Page 32 of 109



Ac
co

un
t #

De
sc

rip
tio

n
 2

02
2 

Ac
tu

al
 

 2
02

3 
Ac

tu
al

 
 2

02
4 

Fi
na

l 
Bu

dg
et

 

 2
02

4 
Ye

ar
 to

 
Da

te
 a

t S
ep

 
9/

24
 

 2
02

5 
Bu

dg
et

 

 B
ud

ge
t 

In
cr

ea
se

 
(D

ec
re

as
e)

 
vs

. 2
02

4 
Bu

dg
et

 

Co
m

m
en

ts

B
U

R
K

'S
 F

AL
LS

, A
R

M
O

U
R

 A
N

D
 R

YE
R

SO
N

 U
N

IO
N

 P
U

B
LI

C
 L

IB
R

AR
Y

20
25

 D
R

AF
T 

 B
U

D
G

ET
 

09
-S

ep
-2

4

27
5-

37
5-

10
3

Tr
an

sf
er

 fr
om

 B
ur

sa
ry

 R
es

er
ve

33
3

30
0

0
0

30
0

30
0

An
y 

bu
rs

ar
y-

re
la

te
d 

co
st

s  
to

 b
e 

tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

fr
om

 re
la

te
d 

re
se

rv
e.

27
TO

TA
L 

O
PE

R
AT

IN
G

 R
EV

EN
U

E
40

,6
76

32
,0

13
26

,3
93

4,
63

2
28

,4
53

2,
06

0
28 29

O
PE

R
AT

IN
G

 E
XP

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

30
W

AG
ES

31
6-

80
0-

00
0

Sa
la

rie
s 

& 
Be

ne
fit

s
14

0,
35

2
15

0,
78

2
16

0,
53

7
10

4,
76

6
16

4,
00

8
3,

47
1

20
25

 b
ud

ge
t i

s b
as

ed
 o

n 
3.

0%
 C

PI
 in

cr
ea

se
 

(m
os

t r
ec

en
tly

 p
ub

lis
he

d 
pe

r B
an

k 
of

 C
an

ad
a 

at
 S

ep
 9

/2
4)

. 2
 N

EW
 E

M
PL

O
YE

ES
 IN

 2
02

4

38
AC

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

S
39

6-
80

0-
00

2
Bo

ok
s 

9,
87

2
10

,3
89

10
,0

00
4,

16
1

10
,0

00
0

40
6-

80
0-

00
1

D
VD

s
1,

00
2

1,
45

1
1,

70
0

73
3

1,
70

0
0

40
6-

80
0-

00
3

M
ag

az
in

es
31

2
40

4
30

0
30

2
30

0
0

41
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S
42

6-
80

0-
01

2
Te

le
ph

on
e

26
9

26
9

27
0

17
9

27
0

0
N

o 
ch

an
ge

 in
 cu

rr
en

t r
at

e 
an

tic
ip

at
ed

.

43
6-

80
0-

01
4

H
yd

ro
1,

90
2

1,
76

7
2,

08
0

98
4

2,
14

0
60

3%
 in

fla
tio

na
ry

 in
cr

ea
se

 b
ud

ge
te

d 
fo

r 2
02

5.

44
6-

80
0-

01
6

H
ea

t
71

1
75

5
98

8
45

2
1,

02
0

32
3%

 in
fla

tio
na

ry
 in

cr
ea

se
 b

ud
ge

te
d 

fo
r 2

02
5.

45
6-

80
0-

01
8

W
at

er
1,

00
3

1,
02

4
1,

07
1

52
3

1,
07

8
7

3%
 in

fla
tio

na
ry

 in
cr

ea
se

 o
ve

r c
ur

re
nt

 2
02

4 
ch

ar
ge

.
46

6-
80

0-
02

2
C

le
an

in
g 

su
pp

lie
s

15
9

52
6

40
0

94
40

0
0

47
6-

80
0-

02
4

W
ee

kl
y 

cl
ea

ni
ng

2,
46

5
2,

65
0

2,
20

0
1,

70
0

2,
65

0
45

0
48

6-
80

0-
03

2
In

su
ra

nc
e

2,
60

0
3,

44
3

3,
72

3
3,

59
5

3,
70

0
(2

3)
3%

 in
fla

tio
na

ry
 in

cr
ea

se
 o

ve
r 2

02
4 

ac
tu

al
.

49
6-

80
0-

04
2

R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
23

8
17

50
0

17
3

50
0

0

50
6-

80
0-

05
2

Re
nt

6,
99

1
7,

20
1

7,
41

7
5,

56
3

7,
64

0
22

3
Cu

rr
en

t l
ea

se
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t e
xp

ire
s i

n 
20

24
.  

Ha
ve

 b
ud

ge
te

d 
a 

3%
 in

cr
ea

se
 fo

r 2
02

5.
51

AD
M

IN
IS

TR
AT

IV
E 

AN
D 

PR
O

GR
AM

 E
XP

EN
SE

S
52

6-
80

0-
06

2
IL

LO
 e

xp
en

se
s r

e 
da

m
ag

ed
 b

oo
ks

0
0

50
0

50
0

53
6-

80
0-

07
2

Co
m

pu
te

r s
up

po
rt

73
9

20
3

1,
00

0
10

5
1,

00
0

0
54

6-
80

0-
08

2
Pr

og
ra

m
 e

xp
en

se
s

1,
66

8
2,

49
0

1,
80

0
1,

69
0

2,
00

0
20

0

55
6-

80
0-

08
4

Bu
rs

ar
y 

Pr
og

ra
m

33
3

30
0

0
0

30
0

30
0

Bu
rs

ar
y 

fu
nd

ed
 fr

om
 b

ur
sa

ry
 re

se
rv

e 
cr

ea
te

d 
in

 2
01

6.
56

6-
80

0-
09

2
Tr

ai
ni

ng
58

0
79

6
1,

60
0

77
1

50
0

(1
,1

00
)

Li
tt

le
 B

ra
nc

he
s 2

02
5 

2-
da

y 
co

nf
er

en
ce

57
6-

80
0-

10
2

Ba
nk

 ch
ar

ge
s

46
7

16
5

20
0

85
20

0
0

$1
2.

50
 C

AF
T 

fe
es

 m
on

th
ly

 +
 sq

ua
re

 
de

po
sit

/n
on

-r
ec

ur
rin

g 
ba

nk
 ch

ar
ge

s

Pa
ge

 2
 o

f 4

A
G

EN
D

A
Page 33 of 109



Ac
co

un
t #

De
sc

rip
tio

n
 2

02
2 

Ac
tu

al
 

 2
02

3 
Ac

tu
al

 
 2

02
4 

Fi
na

l 
Bu

dg
et

 

 2
02

4 
Ye

ar
 to

 
Da

te
 a

t S
ep

 
9/

24
 

 2
02

5 
Bu

dg
et

 

 B
ud

ge
t 

In
cr

ea
se

 
(D

ec
re

as
e)

 
vs

. 2
02

4 
Bu

dg
et

 

Co
m

m
en

ts

B
U

R
K

'S
 F

AL
LS

, A
R

M
O

U
R

 A
N

D
 R

YE
R

SO
N

 U
N

IO
N

 P
U

B
LI

C
 L

IB
R

AR
Y

20
25

 D
R

AF
T 

 B
U

D
G

ET
 

09
-S

ep
-2

4

58
6-

80
0-

11
2

O
ffi

ce
 &

 cl
er

ica
l s

up
pl

ie
s

2,
24

8
2,

57
1

2,
00

0
2,

12
4

2,
00

0
0

20
24

 y
td

 in
cl

ud
es

 7
54

 re
 n

ew
 li

br
ar

y 
ca

rd
s

59
6-

80
0-

11
4

Po
st

ag
e

39
6

35
6

40
0

35
1

40
0

0
60

6-
80

0-
12

2
An

nu
al

 d
ue

s &
 li

ce
nc

es
3,

60
8

3,
55

2
4,

91
4

3,
46

1
4,

00
0

(9
14

)

61
6-

80
0-

13
2

In
te

rn
et

 co
nn

ec
tiv

ity
1,

34
3

1,
34

3
1,

34
3

1,
24

7
2,

01
6

67
3

Ba
sic

 in
te

rn
et

 p
lu

s s
qu

ar
e 

co
nn

ec
tio

n 
(5

6/
m

) 
ad

de
d 

in
 M

ar
ch

 2
02

4.
  N

o 
ch

an
ge

 in
 cu

rr
en

t 
ra

te
s a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
.

62
6-

80
0-

14
2

Au
di

t &
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g
3,

77
9

6,
87

6
4,

30
0

7,
18

6
7,

23
1

2,
93

1
Es

tim
at

ed
 A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
(8

00
) a

nd
 A

ud
it 

(6
43

1)
.

63
6-

80
0-

15
2

Ad
ve

rt
isi

ng
0

0
50

0
0

50
0

0
64

6-
80

0-
16

2
M

isc
el

la
ne

ou
s e

xp
en

se
s

15
1

59
5

50
0

30
9

50
0

0
65

6-
80

0-
17

2
Co

nt
in

ge
nc

y
0

0
50

0
0

50
0

0
66

TO
TA

L 
O

PE
R

AT
IN

G
 E

XP
EN

D
IT

U
R

ES
18

3,
19

0
19

9,
92

5
21

0,
29

3
14

0,
55

4
21

6,
60

3
6,

31
0

67 68
N

ET
 O

PE
R

AT
IN

G
 E

XP
EN

D
IT

U
R

ES
14

2,
51

3
16

7,
91

2
18

3,
90

0
13

5,
92

2
18

8,
15

0
4,

25
0

69
 

70
C

AP
IT

AL
 T

R
AN

SA
C

TI
O

N
S

71
FR

O
M

 O
PE

N
IN

G
 S

U
R

PL
U

S

72
5-

37
5-

00
1

Pr
ev

io
us

 y
ea

r s
ur

pl
us

 (d
ef

ic
it)

9,
87

0
4,

83
9

0
7,

94
9

0

20
24

 y
ea

r-
en

d 
su

rp
lu

s,
 if

 a
ny

, t
o 

be
 

tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

to
 b

ur
sa

ry
 re

se
rv

e 
(1

0%
 o

f p
rio

r 
ye

ar
 su

rp
lu

s u
p 

to
 $

30
0)

 a
nd

 fu
tu

re
 n

ee
ds

 
re

se
rv

e 
(b

al
an

ce
 o

f 2
02

4 
su

rp
lu

s)

74
5-

37
5-

10
5

Tr
an

sf
er

 fr
om

 F
ut

ur
e 

N
ee

ds
 R

es
er

ve
6,

86
9

0
0

0
5,

00
0

Tr
an

sf
er

 fo
r 2

02
5 

bu
dg

et
ed

 ca
pi

ta
l 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s.

75
TO

TA
L 

C
AP

IT
AL

 R
EV

EN
U

E
16

,7
39

4,
83

9
0

7,
94

9
5,

00
0

76 77
C

AP
IT

AL
 E

XP
EN

D
IT

U
R

ES

78
6-

80
0-

18
2

C
ap

ita
l p

ur
ch

as
es

13
,6

23
0

0
10

,9
39

5,
00

0

N
ew

 Li
br

ar
y 

Bu
ild

in
g 

Pr
oj

ec
t f

un
d 

al
lo

w
an

ce
 

om
itt

ed
 fr

om
 2

02
5 

bu
dg

et
.  

Bu
dg

et
ed

 fo
r 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t o

f 5
 p

ub
lic

 co
m

pu
te

rs
 fr

om
 

fu
tu

re
 n

ee
ds

 re
se

rv
e.

16
-8

00
-1

92
Tr

an
sf

er
 to

 B
ur

sa
ry

 R
es

er
ve

30
0

30
0

0
0

0
10

%
 o

f p
rio

r-
ye

ar
 su

rp
lu

s u
p 

to
 $

30
0

79
6-

80
0-

20
2

Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 F

ut
ur

e 
N

ee
ds

 R
es

er
ve

11
,1

10
6,

29
8

1,
83

9
0

0
Ba

la
nc

e 
of

 p
rio

r-
ye

ar
 su

rp
lu

s i
f a

ny
 (a

ft
er

 
tr

an
sf

er
 to

 b
ur

sa
ry

 re
se

rv
e)

 to
 b

e 
tr

an
sf

er
re

d 
to

 re
se

rv
e.

  
80

TO
TA

L 
C

AP
IT

AL
 E

XP
EN

D
IT

U
R

ES
25

,0
33

6,
59

8
1,

83
9

10
,9

39
5,

00
0

81 82
N

ET
 C

AP
IT

AL
 E

XP
EN

D
IT

U
R

ES
8,

29
4

1,
75

9
1,

83
9

2,
99

0
0

(1
,8

39
)

83 84
N

ET
 E

XP
EN

D
IT

U
R

ES
15

0,
80

7
16

9,
67

1
18

5,
73

9
13

8,
91

2
18

8,
15

0
2,

41
1

Pa
ge

 3
 o

f 4

A
G

EN
D

A
Page 34 of 109



Ac
co

un
t #

De
sc

rip
tio

n
 2

02
2 

Ac
tu

al
 

 2
02

3 
Ac

tu
al

 
 2

02
4 

Fi
na

l 
Bu

dg
et

 

 2
02

4 
Ye

ar
 to

 
Da

te
 a

t S
ep

 
9/

24
 

 2
02

5 
Bu

dg
et

 

 B
ud

ge
t 

In
cr

ea
se

 
(D

ec
re

as
e)

 
vs

. 2
02

4 
Bu

dg
et

 

Co
m

m
en

ts

B
U

R
K

'S
 F

AL
LS

, A
R

M
O

U
R

 A
N

D
 R

YE
R

SO
N

 U
N

IO
N

 P
U

B
LI

C
 L

IB
R

AR
Y

20
25

 D
R

AF
T 

 B
U

D
G

ET
 

09
-S

ep
-2

4

85 86
M

U
N

IC
IP

AL
 C

O
N

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

S
87

5-
37

5-
00

9
Ar

m
ou

r
59

,0
99

67
,7

80
70

,4
32

70
,4

32
70

,7
63

33
1

88
5-

37
5-

00
5

Bu
rk

's
 F

al
ls

61
,8

07
69

,9
29

73
,6

46
73

,6
46

75
,8

81
2,

23
5

89
5-

37
5-

00
7

R
ye

rs
on

34
,7

40
39

,9
11

41
,6

61
41

,6
61

41
,5

06
(1

55
)

90
15

5,
64

6
17

7,
62

0
18

5,
73

9
18

5,
73

9
18

8,
15

0
2,

41
1

91
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

25
 P

at
ro

ns
 b

y 
M

un
ic

ip
al

ity
: A

rm
ou

r 4
84

; B
ur

k'
s F

al
ls 

51
9;

 R
ye

rs
on

 2
84

20
25

 b
ud

ge
t d

ist
rib

ut
io

n 
w

ill
 b

e 
ba

se
d 

on
 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

1s
t 2

02
5 

m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

co
un

t: 
BF

 
40

.3
3%

; R
 2

2.
06

%
; A

 3
7.

61
%

 
92

O
PE

R
AT

IN
G

 S
U

R
PL

U
S 

(D
EF

IC
T)

4,
83

9
7,

94
9

0
46

,8
27

0

Pa
ge

 4
 o

f 4

A
G

EN
D

A
Page 35 of 109



A
G

EN
D

A

Page 36 of 109



A
G

EN
D

A

Page 37 of 109



A
G

EN
D

A

Page 38 of 109



A
G

EN
D

A

Page 39 of 109



A
G

EN
D

A

Page 40 of 109



A
G

EN
D

A

Page 41 of 109



A
G

EN
D

A

Page 42 of 109



A
G

EN
D

A

Page 43 of 109



A
G

EN
D

A

Page 44 of 109



A
G

EN
D

A

Page 45 of 109



1 2 3 4 6 7 8 9 10 12 14 15 16 17 18 21 23 25 26 27 28 29 30 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41

A
B

U
W

X
Y

Z
AA

BU
RK

'S
 F

AL
LS

 A
ND

 D
IS

TR
IC

T 
FI

RE
 D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T

 A
cc

ou
nt

 #
 

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

20
22

 A
ct

ua
l2

02
3 

Ac
tu

al
20

24
 B

ud
ge

t
20

24
 Y

TD
 

(1
2/

31
)

20
25

 D
RA

FT
 

BU
DG

ET
 C

om
m

en
ts

 

O
PE

RA
TI

N
G 

AC
TI

VI
TI

ES
O

PE
RA

TI
N

G 
RE

VE
N

U
E

15
-3

21
M

VC
3,

36
4

7,
95

0
4,

70
0

9,
71

3
6,

10
0

 3
-y

ea
r a

ve
ra

ge
 

15
-3

21
-0

1
In

sp
ec

tio
ns

63
0

47
0

50
0

62
0

50
0

15
-3

21
-0

3
M

isc
el

la
ne

ou
s R

ev
en

ue
41

,0
14

8,
51

6
3,

50
0

2,
91

0
3,

50
0

 F
in

es
, b

ur
n 

pe
rm

its
 

15
-3

21
-0

5
 F

ire
 C

hi
ef

 S
ha

re
d 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

  
38

,7
61

52
,7

00
TO

TA
L O

PE
RA

TI
N

G 
RE

VE
N

UE
45

,0
08

16
,9

36
8,

70
0

52
,0

04
62

,8
00

O
PE

RA
TI

N
G 

EX
PE

ND
IT

U
RE

S

16
-2

02
Ve

hi
cle

 E
xp

en
se

29
,1

98
16

,2
75

28
,8

00
27

,6
34

32
,0

00

16
-2

03
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t/
Co

m
m

 R
ep

ai
r 

11
,2

80
11

,3
58

12
,8

00
15

,5
20

11
,6

00
16

-2
06

Fi
re

 P
re

ve
nt

io
n 

Su
pp

lie
s

3,
51

4
3,

31
9

5,
10

0
4,

44
5

5,
60

0
16

-2
08

Tr
ai

ni
ng

35
,4

14
8,

90
2

13
,4

00
8,

47
3

14
,6

00
16

-2
09

W
SI

B
6,

86
9

6,
47

9
9,

40
0

9,
23

4
10

,9
00

16
-2

10
Re

sp
on

se
 W

ag
es

41
,8

57
82

,0
88

95
,0

00
10

2,
12

1
97

,0
00

16
-2

11
W

ag
es

 &
 E

m
pl

 R
el

at
ed

 C
os

ts
18

3,
45

8
19

5,
35

3
21

7,
90

0
22

9,
02

2
22

5,
60

0
16

-2
12

In
su

ra
nc

e
30

,0
84

33
,7

88
36

,4
00

37
,2

91
37

,9
00

16
-2

13
Bu

ild
in

g 
Re

pa
ir/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

2,
62

1
2,

57
6

4,
00

0
5,

06
1

4,
00

0
16

-2
14

 O
ffi

ce
 E

xp
en

se
 

18
,5

32
17

,3
78

18
,6

00
18

,4
55

17
,4

00
16

-2
15

 A
ir 

St
at

io
n 

Fi
ll 

an
d 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
1,

35
0

76
5

1,
00

0
80

8
1,

00
0

16
-2

16
PP

E
5,

23
7

46
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
  

21
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-  

 

16
-2

17
Ne

w
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t/
Ge

ar
42

,7
91

22
,1

78
43

,5
00

36
,3

81
46

,2
00

 P
or

ta
bl

e 
ra

di
os

, b
un

ke
r g

ea
r, 

he
lm

et
s, 

bo
ot

s, 
st

at
io

n 
w

ea
r 

16
-2

18
M

isc
el

la
ne

ou
s

3,
47

4
81

1
1,

00
0

3,
21

0
1,

00
0

16
-2

19
Sn

ow
 R

em
ov

al
1,

80
3

1,
93

1
2,

10
0

1,
51

0
2,

10
0

16
-2

22
Re

ch
ar

ge
 F

ire
 E

xt
in

gu
ish

er
s

35
9

37
9

50
0

13
6

50
0

16
-2

23
Ra

di
o 

Lic
en

se
1,

56
5

1,
67

2
1,

75
0

1,
74

5
2,

40
0

In
cr

ea
se

 in
 fe

es

16
-2

24
An

sw
er

in
g 

Se
rv

ice
1,

28
6

1,
28

6
1,

35
0

1,
28

6
1,

35
0

20
25

 D
RA

FT
 B

UD
GE

T
Fe

br
ua

ry
 1

9,
 2

02
5

Pa
ge

 1
 o

f 3

A
G

EN
D

A

Page 46 of 109



1 2 3 4

A
B

U
W

X
Y

Z
AA

BU
RK

'S
 F

AL
LS

 A
ND

 D
IS

TR
IC

T 
FI

RE
 D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T

 A
cc

ou
nt

 #
 

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

20
22

 A
ct

ua
l2

02
3 

Ac
tu

al
20

24
 B

ud
ge

t
20

24
 Y

TD
 

(1
2/

31
)

20
25

 D
RA

FT
 

BU
DG

ET
 C

om
m

en
ts

 

20
25

 D
RA

FT
 B

UD
GE

T
Fe

br
ua

ry
 1

9,
 2

02
5

42 43 44 46 47 48 49 50 52 53 54 55 56 59 60 61 62 67 68 69 70 71 72 73 74 75 76 77

16
-2

25
Le

ga
l

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
6,

59
4

1,
00

0
2,

08
9

1,
00

0
16

-2
26

O
ffi

ce
 S

pa
ce

 R
en

ta
l

3,
24

2
3,

24
2

3,
24

2
3,

24
2

3,
24

2

16
-2

29
Au

di
t/

Ac
co

un
tin

g
3,

91
1

4,
81

8
4,

10
0

4,
38

4
4,

20
0

 A
ud

it 
fe

es
 $

3,
70

0 
pe

r c
on

tr
ac

t +
 $

50
0 

fo
r e

xt
er

na
l 

ac
co

un
tin

g 

16
-2

48
De

fib
/M

ed
ica

l S
up

pl
ie

s
40

3
65

1
50

0
1,

37
6

4,
00

0
 T

O
TA

L O
PE

RA
TI

N
G 

EX
PE

ND
IT

U
RE

S 
42

8,
24

8
42

2,
30

8
50

1,
44

2
51

3,
63

9
52

3,
59

2

 N
ET

 O
PE

RA
TI

N
G 

EX
PE

ND
IT

U
RE

S 
38

3,
24

0
40

5,
37

3
49

2,
74

2
46

1,
63

6
46

0,
79

2

CA
PI

TA
L T

RA
NS

AC
TI

O
NS

CA
PI

TA
L R

EV
EN

U
E

15
-3

21
-0

2
 D

on
at

io
ns

 
55

5
50

0
10

0
2,

00
0

10
0

15
-3

23
Tr

an
sf

er
 to

 U
nf

un
de

d 
Ca

pi
ta

l
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
 

1,
47

6,
20

0
Re

: c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
co

st
 o

f n
ew

 fi
re

 h
al

l

15
-3

28
Pr

oc
ee

ds
 o

n 
sa

le
 o

f C
ap

ita
l A

ss
et

s
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
10

,0
00

10
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
 

TO
TA

L C
AP

IT
AL

 R
EV

EN
U

E
55

5
50

0
10

,1
00

12
,0

00
1,

47
6,

30
0

CA
PI

TA
L E

XP
EN

DI
TU

RE
S

16
-2

21
 C

ap
ita

l P
ur

ch
as

e 
27

3,
28

6
8,

80
5

71
9,

40
0

76
1,

51
7

1,
50

8,
70

0
De

bt
 R

ep
ay

m
en

t
16

-2
12

-1
 T

an
ke

r L
oa

n 
- i

nt
er

es
t 

5,
31

8
4,

53
7

3,
73

3
3,

73
3

2,
90

5
16

-2
12

-2
 T

an
ke

r L
oa

n 
- p

rin
cip

al
 

25
,7

40
26

,5
10

27
,3

03
27

,3
03

28
,1

20
16

-2
12

-3
 F

ire
 H

al
l L

oa
n 

- i
nt

er
es

t 
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
 

18
,3

05
 In

te
re

st
 o

n 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
fin

an
cin

g 

TO
TA

L C
AP

IT
AL

 E
XP

EN
DI

TU
RE

S
   

  3
04

,3
43

 
   

   
  3

9,
85

2 
   

   
 7

50
,4

36
 

   
   

   
79

2,
55

3 
   

   
1,

55
8,

03
0 

NE
T 

CA
PI

TA
L E

XP
EN

DI
TU

RE
S

   
  3

03
,7

88
 

   
   

  3
9,

35
2 

   
   

 7
40

,3
36

 
   

   
   

78
0,

55
3 

   
   

   
  8

1,
73

0 

NE
T 

EX
PE

ND
IT

U
RE

S
68

7,
02

8
   

  
44

4,
72

4
   

  
1,

23
3,

07
8

   
1,

24
2,

18
8

   
  

54
2,

52
2

   
   

  

Pa
ge

 2
 o

f 3

A
G

EN
D

A

Page 47 of 109



1 2 3 4

A
B

U
W

X
Y

Z
AA

BU
RK

'S
 F

AL
LS

 A
ND

 D
IS

TR
IC

T 
FI

RE
 D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T

 A
cc

ou
nt

 #
 

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

20
22

 A
ct

ua
l2

02
3 

Ac
tu

al
20

24
 B

ud
ge

t
20

24
 Y

TD
 

(1
2/

31
)

20
25

 D
RA

FT
 

BU
DG

ET
 C

om
m

en
ts

 

20
25

 D
RA

FT
 B

UD
GE

T
Fe

br
ua

ry
 1

9,
 2

02
5

78 79 80 81 82

M
UN

IC
IP

AL
 C

O
NT

RI
BU

TI
O

NS
15

-6
21

 A
Ar

m
ou

r (
47

.8
4%

)
32

8,
67

4
   

  
21

2,
75

6
   

  
58

9,
90

5
   

   
 

59
4,

26
3

   
   

  
25

9,
54

3
   

   
  

15
-6

21
 B

Bu
rk

's 
Fa

lls
 (2

8.
6%

)
19

6,
49

0
   

  
12

7,
19

1
   

  
35

2,
66

0
   

   
 

35
5,

26
6

   
   

  
15

5,
16

1
   

   
  

Ry
er

so
n 

(2
3.

56
%

)
16

1,
86

4
   

  
10

4,
77

7
   

  
29

0,
51

3
   

   
 

29
2,

66
0

   
   

  
12

7,
81

8
   

   
  

68
7,

02
8

   
  

44
4,

72
4

   
  

1,
23

3,
07

8
   

1,
24

2,
18

8
   

  
54

2,
52

2
   

   
  

Pa
ge

 3
 o

f 3

A
G

EN
D

A

Page 48 of 109



Account # Heading Item Description Cost Total

16-202 Vehicle Expense Safety Inspection $6,000
Undercoating $1,000
Fuel $15,000
Aerial Test $4,500
ATV Tracks on & Tires Off $1,500
Miscellaneous (batteries, tires, lights, etc) $4,000

$32,000

16-203 Equip/Comm Repair Pump and ladder testing $3,100
Bunker gear cleaning $2,500
Annual flow testing $1,700
Annual Fit testing $1,000
Maintenance on comm tower $300
Miscellaneous (radio batteries, etc) $3,000

$11,600

16-208 Training
Training props $2,000
Professional memberships (OAFC, FPO) $800
Fireworks certification $1,500
NEFEC registration $6,300
Option for firefighters to attend RTC $4,000

$14,600

16-210 Volunteer Fire Wages COLA adjustment to 2024 firefighter pay grid $97,000

$97,000

16-213 Building Maintenance Cleaning supplies $500

Contracted cleaning services $500
Unanticipated building repairs $3,000

$4,000

16-214 Office Expenses Office cleaning $2,500
Printer $1,000
Phone and internet $7,500
Utilities $5,000
Supplies including FPO $1,400

$17,400

16-215
Air Station Fill & 
Maint

Service contract on air station (1/4 share) $1,000

BREAKDOWN OF DRAFT 2025 FIRE BUDGET
02/19/2025

Page 1 of 2

AGENDA
Page 49 of 109



$1,000

16-217 New Equipment/Gear Bunker gear- 4 sets $12,000

Structural/auto-x gloves, balaclavas $3,000
Hats, t-shirts, and station wear $3,500
Hoses and nozzles $4,500
Hand tools $2,500
SCBA cylinders $8,000
Foam $1,700
Smoke alarms and CO2 detectors $1,000
Radios $5,000
Share of RDC group purchase $1,500
Other miscellaneous $3,500

$46,200

16-221 Capital Purchases Fire hall build project $1,476,200
FirePro Software $8,500
Enclosed Trailer $20,000
New Printer $4,000

$1,508,700

Page 2 of 2

AGENDA
Page 50 of 109



TOWNSHIP OF RYERSON
2025 DRAFT BUDGET

MARCH 5, 2025

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8

10
12
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38

A B Q S T U V W

Account # ACCOUNT NAME
2022 

ACTUAL 
2023 ACTUAL

2024 
BUDGET

2024 YTD 
(12/31)

2025 DRAFT 
BUDGET

NOTES

RYERSON-ADMINISTERED SERVICES
Fire Department
Revenue

15-321 Fire Revenue - MVC 3,364 7,950 4,700 9,713 6,100
15-321-01 Fire Rev - Inspections 630 470 500 620 500
15-321-02 Fire Rev - Donations 555 500 100 2,000 100
15-321-03 Fire Rev - Miscellaneous 41,014 8,516 3,500 2,910 3,500
15-321-05 Fire Rev - FC Shared Services -                 38,761 52,700 per shared service agreement with McMurrich-Monteith

15-328 Proceeds on Sale of Capital Assets -               -                 10,000 10,000 -                 
15-621 A Fire Rev - Armour 328,674 212,756 589,905 589,905 259,543
15-621 B Fire Rev - Burk's Falls 196,490 127,191 352,660 352,660 155,161

Subtotal - Fire Revenue 570,727 357,383 961,365 1,006,569 477,604
Expenditures

16-202 Fire - Vehicle Expense 29,198 16,275 28,800 27,634 32,000
16-203 Fire - Equip/Comm Repair 11,280 11,358 12,800 15,520 11,600
16-204 Fire - Utilities 7,325 -                 -                 -                   -                 
16-205 Fire - Phone 6,849 -                 -                 -                   -                 
16-206 Fire - FPO Supplies 3,065 3,319 5,100 4,445 5,600
16-208 Fire - Outside Training 35,414 8,902 13,400 8,473 14,600
16-209 Fire - WSIB 6,869 6,479 9,400 9,234 10,900
16-210 Fire - Response Wages 41,857 82,088 95,000 102,121 97,000
16-211 Wages & Empl Related Costs 183,458 195,353 217,900 229,022 225,600

16-211 3 Accrued Sick Leave 1,756 412 -                 (4,071) -                 
16-212 Fire - Insurance 30,084 33,788 36,400 37,291 37,900

16-212-1 Fire Loan Interest 5,318 4,537 3,733 3,733 2,905
16-212-3 Fire Hall Loan Interest -               -                 -                 -                   18,305
79-117 Fire Loan Principal 25,740 26,510 27,303 27,303 28,120
16-213 Fire - Bldg Repair/Maintenance 2,621 2,576 4,000 5,061 4,000
16-214 Fire - Office Expense 4,358 17,378 18,600 18,455 17,400
16-215 Fire - Air Stn Fill/Maintenance 1,350 765 1,000 808 1,000
16-216 Fire- PPE 5,237 465 -                 217 -                 
16-217 Fire - New Equipment/Gear 42,791 22,178 43,500 36,381 46,200
16-218 Fire - Miscellaneous 3,474 811 1,000 3,210 1,000
16-219 Snow Removal 1,803 1,931 2,100 1,510 2,100

Page 1 of 9 03/05/2025

Page 51 of 109



TOWNSHIP OF RYERSON
2025 DRAFT BUDGET

MARCH 5, 2025

1

A B Q S T U V W

Account # ACCOUNT NAME
2022 

ACTUAL 
2023 ACTUAL

2024 
BUDGET

2024 YTD 
(12/31)

2025 DRAFT 
BUDGET

NOTES

39
40
41
42
43
44
47
48
49
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
93
94
95
96
97
98
99

100
101

16-221 Capital Purchase 273,286 8,805 719,400 761,517 32,500
16-222 Fire - Recharge Fire Extinguishers 359 379 500 136 500
16-223 Fire - Radio Licence 1,565 1,672 1,750 1,745 2,400
16-224 Fire - Answering Service 1,286 1,286 1,350 1,286 1,350
16-225 Fire - Legal -               6,594 1,000 2,089 1,000
16-226 Office Space Rental 3,242 3,242 3,242 3,242 3,242
16-229 Fire - Audit & Accounting 3,911 4,818 4,100 4,384 4,200
16-247 Smoke/CO Alarms 449 -                 -                 -                   -                 
16-248 Defib. / Medical Supplies 403 651 500 1,376 4,000
79-107 To Be Recovered - Fire Sick Leave (1,756) (412) -                 4,071 -                 

Subtotal - Fire Expenditures 732,591 462,160 1,251,878 1,306,192 605,422
Net Fire Cost to Ryerson 161,864 104,777 290,513 299,624 127,818 Per draft 2025 budget

Regional Fire Training
15-630 RTO Rev Armour 7,980 7,980 8,220 8,177 8,172
15-631 RTO Rev Burk's Falls 4,771 4,771 4,914 4,888 4,885
15-632 RTO Rev Kearney 16,682 16,682 17,182 17,092 17,082
15-633 RTO Rev Magnetawan 16,682 16,682 17,182 17,092 17,082
15-634 RTO Rev Perry 16,682 16,682 17,182 17,092 17,082
15-635 RTO Rev McM/Monteith 16,682 16,682 17,182 17,092 17,082

Subtotal - RFC Revenue 79,478 79,478 81,862 81,431 81,385
RFC Expenditures

16-285 Regional Training Officer - Materials 83,408 83,408 85,908 85,254 85,408
Net RTO Cost to Ryerson 3,930 3,930 4,046 3,823 4,023 Per draft 2025 budget

165,794 108,707 294,559 303,446 131,841

14-110 General Levy 2,219,664 2,368,669 2,489,194 2,598,271 2,590,395
14-210 General Tax - Educ - English - Public 285,322 290,354 289,361 302,724 298,014 .

14-310 General Tax - Educ - English - Separate 8,223 9,287 8,836 8,837 8,707
14-410 General Tax - Educ - French - Public 387 321 374 374 298
14-510 General Tax - Educ - French - Separate 961 709 841 841 678
15-230 Payment in Lieu of Taxes - Provincial 1,745 1,821 1,925 455 1,944
18-911 Transfer to School Bd - English Public (285,322) (290,354) (289,361) (302,724) (298,014)

Net Expenditures - Ryerson-administered Joint Services
OPERATIONS

Page 2 of 9 03/05/2025

Page 52 of 109



TOWNSHIP OF RYERSON
2025 DRAFT BUDGET

MARCH 5, 2025

1

A B Q S T U V W

Account # ACCOUNT NAME
2022 

ACTUAL 
2023 ACTUAL

2024 
BUDGET

2024 YTD 
(12/31)

2025 DRAFT 
BUDGET

NOTES

102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
114
115
116
117
122

124
125
126
127
128
130
131
133
134
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143

18-912 Transfer to School Bd - English Separate (8,223) (9,287) (8,836) (8,837) (8,707)
18-913 Transfer to School Bd - French Public (387) (321) (374) (374) (298)
18-914 Transfer to School Bd - French Separate (961) (709) (841) (841) (678)

Net Taxation 2,221,409 2,370,489 2,491,119 2,598,726 2,592,339

15-310 General Government - Misc. Rev 9,699 45 50 -                   50 Admin fee for livestock, by-law Infractions

15-371 Tax Sales Admin Fee 5,800 2,600 3,100 1,875 8,150
15-381 Planning Zoning Severances 14,650 3,750 8,100 6,929 8,400 3-year average

15-402 Misc Government Grants 30,346 8,286 5,000 -                   -                 accessibility grant

15-502 Prov Grant Wildlife Compensation -               -                 800 -                   800 =Expense account 16-256

15-503 Prov. Aggregate Resources Rev 7,058 9,329 9,300 8,160 8,100 3-year average

15-510 Provincial Government - OMPF 350,600 348,600 344,800 344,800 388,200 Per notification

15-511 Provincial Offences 2,501 2,414 2,600 1,180 2,000 3-year average

15-512 Prisoner Transportation Credit 723 535 521 521 Per notification

15-513 Policing Detachment Revenue 222 1,246 500 1,058 800 3-year average

15-720 Licenses & Permits 22,770 23,125 23,200 24,502 23,500 3-year average

15-750 Current Penalties & Interest 36,511 39,151 41,700 44,895 52,600 Assuming 18.2% of tax arrears collected in penalties and interest 
(2022-2024 average)

15-760 Investment Income 79,284 152,882 84,000 118,470 57,000
15-770 Sales, Photocopies, etc. 360 223 200 429 200 Landfill cards, records search, other misc charges

15-771 Township Book 267 352 100 400 200
15-773 Cemetery Revenue 558 1,657 900 941 550 Interest on trust account

15-775 Transfer From Parkland 10,440 22,312 36,650 -                   26,235 Re: cost of arena capital repairs in 16-734

15-790 Transfer from Election Reserve 7,401 -                 -                 -                   -                 
15-790 Transfer from  Reserve - Cemetery 500 500 500 500 500 $500.00 to cover maintenance costs. 

15-790 Transfer from  Reserve - Roads -               2,200 -                 -                   2,800 For OSIM inspections

Subtotal Other Revenue 584,692 619,801 562,871 556,994 580,085
Total Operating Revenue 2,806,101 2,990,290 3,053,990 3,155,720 3,172,424

16-111 Council - Wages/Benefits 32,506 49,595 53,350 53,332 57,075
16-112 Council - Insurance 1,388 1,388 1,388 1,388 1,620 actual allocation

16-114 Council - Expense 12,475 13,860 8,300 4,366 5,600 training, conference fees, courses

16-121 Gen Govt Wages/Benefits 435,167 371,453 332,400 312,134 339,100
16-122 Gen Govt - Insurance 18,906 21,614 25,911 25,911 27,641 actual allocation

Page 3 of 9 03/05/2025

Page 53 of 109



TOWNSHIP OF RYERSON
2025 DRAFT BUDGET

MARCH 5, 2025

1

A B Q S T U V W

Account # ACCOUNT NAME
2022 

ACTUAL 
2023 ACTUAL

2024 
BUDGET

2024 YTD 
(12/31)

2025 DRAFT 
BUDGET

NOTES

144
145
146
147
148
149
150
152
153
154
155

156
157

158
159
160
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
174
175
176
177
178
179

16-123 CGIS/Blue Sky 7,582 8,030 8,300 8,248 8,400 Current fee plus anticipated Q4 CPI increase

16-124 Gen Govt - Materials 44,943 38,235 40,300 34,880 37,300 staff training, office supplies, other misc

16-125 Gen Govt - Cont Serv 3,531 5,128 5,900 4,725 5,000 cleaning, mat rentals, garbage pickup

16-126 Health & Safety 363 258 -                 -                   -                 
16-127 Accessibility 1,211 327 5,000 2,683 -                 accessibility grant ended 2024

16-132 Memorial Donations 102 416 500 100 500
16-128 Donations 3,833 3,331 5,500 3,860 5,500
16-130 HR Services 36,080 1,494 5,000 -                   5,000 miscellaneous HR support

16-131 Audit, Accounting & Clerk Assistance 17,107 23,434 23,700 38,343 25,900 Audit fees $21,300; accounting fees $2,000 + HST

16-133 Election Expense 12,899 144 200 125 200 Joint audit compliance committee

16-134 Transfer to Election Reserve -               3,500 3,500 3,500 3,500

16-135 Legal 12,922 3,311 17,500 (1,568) 17,500 $7,500 for general legal advice plus $2,000 per member of council 
for integrity commissioner

16-136 Tax W/O and Adjustments 5,681 24,962 -                 4,491 -                 

16-138 Assessment Services 29,223 28,999 29,572 29,572 30,415 Per levy notification.

16-139 A Building Maintenance 3,461 1,450 4,000 1,586 4,000 Misc building repair, not capitalized

16-142 Information Technology -               3,938 5,100 1,763 2,500
16-150 Ontario Aggregate Resources Fee 1,727 908 1,350 758 1,000 Royalty on own-source aggregates

16-156 Bank Errors & Charges 1,458 1,565 1,600 1,593 1,600 AFT charges, maintenance fees, NSF cheque fees

16-137 Transfer to Tax Rate Stabilization Reserve -               -                 -                 -                   113,000
79-102 To Be Recovered Employee Benefits (2,036) 9,419 -                 (3,653) -                 

680,528 616,758 578,371 528,138 692,351

16-231 By-Law Enforcement Officer - Wages 11,988 12,738 19,400 19,391 20,900
16-234 By-Law Enforcement - Materials 1,681 1,663 2,500 1,663 2,000 mileage and supplies

16-245 MNR Crown Land Protection 4,619 -                 4,978 -                   5,065 Per levy notification

16-246 Transfer to Fire Reserve  -               -                 53,250 53,250 53,250 Savings towards new fire hall ($53,250)

16-249 Policing 160,836 161,616 160,794 160,788 166,066 Per levy notification

16-253 Police Services Board -               -                 -                 -                   1,500
16-254 Animal Control - Materials 438 426 500 560 500 Incl dog tags (230), East Parry Sound vet annual fee (250)

16-255 Animal Control - Contracted Services 1,622 1,720 2,550 2,500 2,543 Contract with Ontario SPCA.

16-256 Prov Wildlife Predation -               -                 800 -                   800 = revenue account 15-502.

16-258 Transfer to JBC Reserve 4,236 4,800 7,488 7,488 5,600
16-262 CodeRED Alert system 765 799 912 944 1,000 shared 50/50 with Burks Falls

Subtotal - General Government Operating Expenditures

Page 4 of 9 03/05/2025

Page 54 of 109



TOWNSHIP OF RYERSON
2025 DRAFT BUDGET

MARCH 5, 2025

1

A B Q S T U V W

Account # ACCOUNT NAME
2022 

ACTUAL 
2023 ACTUAL

2024 
BUDGET

2024 YTD 
(12/31)

2025 DRAFT 
BUDGET

NOTES

182
183
185
186
187
188
189
190
191

192
193
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
204
205

206
208
209
211
213
218
219
220
221
222
225
227

16-265 Emergency Measures - Contract Service -               281 500 -                   5,000 Wages and training for CEMC

16-266 911 - Civic Addressing 1,563 1,185 1,600 811 1,000 CERB contract, 911 signs

Subtotal other Protection Operating Expenditures 187,748 185,228 255,272 247,395 265,224

16-451 Hazardous Waste Expense 3,892 3,756 3,550 3,918 3,600 ARI fees per draft budget + HWIN levy

16-460 Landfill/Recycling 94,239 112,287 137,100 131,470 133,331 Per draft 2025 budget, includes estimate of user fees

Subtotal Environmental Operating Expenditures 98,132 116,042 140,650 135,388 136,931

16-511 Almaguin Highlands Health Centre 3,753 16,298 5,000 1,000 5,000

16-518 Health Unit 20,405 20,687 21,308 21,308 22,374 Per levy notification.

16-520 Land Ambulance 59,874 63,008 65,913 65,913 69,081 Per levy notification.

16-554 Cemeteries - Materials 11,102 1,066 1,500 40 1,500
16-555 Cemeteries - Contracted Services 5,821 5,821 5,190 5,190 5,190 Contract to be renewed

Subtotal Health Services Operating Expenditures 100,954 106,881 98,911 93,450 103,145

16-618 Social and Family Services 82,023 84,941 88,852 88,852 93,741 Per levy notification.

16-628 Eastholme - Operating 63,914 66,254 68,170 68,170 70,123 Per levy notification.

145,937 151,195 157,022 157,022 163,864

16-714 Recreation - Parks - Materials 356 955 4,200 2,827 4,300 includes insurance allocation

16-715 Recreation - Parks - Contracted Services 3,881 3,881 3,460 3,460 3,460 Contract to be renewed

16-716 Rockwynn Docks 1,250 -                 750 1,982 1,100 2025 Magnetawan responsible. 50% of hydro, contingency for 
repairs

16-722 Recreation Committee Materials -               -                 -                 -                   -                 
16-726 Recreation - Programs Materials 1,320 4,168 3,100 3,834 4,250 Fireworks, yard sale

16-734 Recreation - Arena 114,514 123,014 158,120 158,120 162,872 Per draft 2025 budget

16-754 Culture - Museum - Materials 5,972 3,849 3,650 3,151 5,200 Hydro, PCO, empty septic, insurance

16-790 Transfer to Library Reserve -               2,000 26,000 26,000 26,000
16-795 Library 34,740 39,911 54,161 41,661 41,506 Per draft 2025 budget

162,147 177,897 253,441 241,035 248,688

16-816 External Planning Support 2,566 2,992 3,000 2,200 3,000
16-858 Economic Development 10,000 16,265 5,000 5,000 5,000 Fixed annual contribution

Subtotal Planning Operating Expenditures 12,566 19,257 8,000 7,200 8,000

Subtotal Social&Family Services Operating Expenditures

Subtotal Recreation&Cultural Services Operating 

Page 5 of 9 03/05/2025

Page 55 of 109



TOWNSHIP OF RYERSON
2025 DRAFT BUDGET

MARCH 5, 2025

1

A B Q S T U V W

Account # ACCOUNT NAME
2022 

ACTUAL 
2023 ACTUAL

2024 
BUDGET

2024 YTD 
(12/31)

2025 DRAFT 
BUDGET

NOTES

228
268
269
271
272
273
274
275
278
279
280
281
283
284
285
286
288
289
290
291
293
294
296
297
298
299
300
301
304
306
308
310
312
316

17-002 Contra Road Wages (397,191) (449,111) -                 (403,559)         -                 
17-001 Total road wages 397,191 449,111 478,600 444,559 479,800 per calculation

17-022 Installation of Culverts 8,136 6,216 11,800 -                   9,300
17-032 Install & Maintain Culverts Materials 78 968 2,000 -13 2,000
17-615 Bridge Appraisals -               5,585 -                 -                   5,600 required in 2025

17-052 Grass Mowing Materials 4,981 4,579 4,550 4,545 5,000
17-062 Brushing Maintenance Materials 121 84 250 177 250
17-092 Beavers Materials 2,050 3,399 3,000 1,900 2,500
17-102 Debris and Litter Pickup Materials 19 -                 100 -                   100
17-152 Hardtop Patching Materials 1,968 2,010 3,400 4,900 5,400 4 loads of cold mix

17-162 Sweeping Materials 2,289 1,991 2,200 2,038 2,200
17-212 Grading & Scarifying Materials 1,352 5,534 2,500 2,115 2,500 set of summer blades

17-222 Dust Layer - Purchase 57,338 69,765 72,200 77,786 76,400 extra tank due to pulverizing Peggs Mountain Road

17-232 Dust Layer - Application Materials -               67 200 371 200
17-242 Gravel - Contract 52,571 15,749 48,600 27,667 53,800 3,000t granite

17-302 Snow Plowing & Removal Materials 6,292 7,015 5,500 7,063 7,400
17-312 Purchase of Sand/Salt 39,379 49,695 48,600 36,231 44,600 107/T x 60T for salt

17-322 Sanding & Salting Materials 458 458 1,000 4,235 1,000
17-332 Culvert Thaw Materials 1,096 -                 200 -                   200
17-349 Winter Lighting for Vehicles Materials 431 565 750 578 750
17-350 Truck and Equipment Chains 2,028 1,294 2,500 -                   2,500
17-382 Signs Materials 4,931 5,363 4,000 1,330 4,000
17-392 Training Materials 1,295 5,386 6,400 3,450 3,800
17-393 Safety Equipment / Clothing 765 1,816 2,500 903 2,500
17-432 Overhead Materials 73,038 72,501 68,000 69,365 70,900
17-433 Overhead Professional Fees -               -                 2,000 -                   2,000
17-902 Purchase New/Replace Worn Tools 4,234 4,569 4,500 1,577 4,500
17-462 13 Western Star Materials 12,915 23,150 13,800 16,087 16,800 set of new tires ($3,800)

17-472 22 Pickup Materials 2,499 3,334 5,300 4,136 4,800
17-475 19 Ford Pickup Parts and Repair 6,804 9,112 6,200 6,068 13,200 requires front-end rebuild ($7k)

17-482 23 Freightliner Materials 12,771 7,550 5,900 5,623 7,300
17-492 22 Freightliner Materials 8,826 4,605 6,800 7,173 11,200 set of new tires ($3,800)

17-504 2013 Grader Materials 46,704 20,329 34,600 36,987 33,400 10 new tires

Page 6 of 9 03/05/2025

Page 56 of 109



TOWNSHIP OF RYERSON
2025 DRAFT BUDGET

MARCH 5, 2025

1

A B Q S T U V W

Account # ACCOUNT NAME
2022 

ACTUAL 
2023 ACTUAL

2024 
BUDGET

2024 YTD 
(12/31)

2025 DRAFT 
BUDGET

NOTES

320
323
324
325
327
328
329
330
331
333
334
335
338
339
340
342
343
344

345

346

347
348
349
350
351
353
354
355
356
357
358
359

17-522 2019 Backhoe/JCB Materials 8,624 2,095 8,800 4,185 4,900
17-532 2015 Excavator Materials 9,915 10,883 12,600 27,187 18,700 hydraulic pump repairs $15k

17-542 Float Materials 472 513 1,000 171 1,000
17-552 Small Equipment Materials 1,448 560 2,000 1,081 2,000
17-562 2014 Loader Materials 3,256 2,965 5,100 2,031 4,700
16-349 Fuel to be distributed 100,502 87,730 100,000 66,723 90,000

Subtotal Transportation Operating Expenditures 867,026 884,926 977,450 866,287 997,200

DEBT REPAYMENT
17-968 Grader/Loader Interest 2,120 1,337 556 556 16
17-970 Road Construction Interest 1,692 1,294 898 898 497
17-972 2021 Plow Interest 3,922 3,090 2,243 2,243 1,387
79-113 Grader/Loader Principal 39,550 39,550 39,550 39,550 6,592
79-115 Road Construction Principal 17,540 17,540 17,540 17,540 17,540
79-116 2021 Plow Principal 51,314 52,143 52,986 52,986 53,843

Total Debt Repayment 116,138 114,954 113,773 113,774 79,875

Ryerson Operating Expenses 2,371,175 2,373,140 2,582,890 2,389,689 2,695,278

165,794 108,707 294,559 303,446 131,841

200,083 43,388

269,132 508,443 376,624 462,585 388,693

CAPITAL REVENUE, TRANSFERS FROM RESERVES AND LOAN PROCEEDS
15-792 Prior Year Surplus 671,113 343,075 146,421 146,422 -                 

15-402B Misc Government Grants -               -                 -                 -                   -                 
15-501 Ont Community Infrastructure Fund 84,454 103,420 143,950 113,684 160,000 Funding for Bartlett Lake culvert replacement

15-509 Modernization Grant Funding -               5,199 -                   -                 
15-790 P Transfer from Reserve- COVID-19 Grant 30,239 8,737 -                 -                   -                 reserve depleted in 2023

15-790 C Transfer from Reserve - Capital Funds -               -                 -                 -                   -                 
15-790 L Transfer from Reserve -Landfill -               -                 -                 -                   -                 
15-790 A Transfer from Reserve- Arena -               7,081 -                 -                   -                 

NET OPERATING REVENUE - FUNDING AVAILABLE FOR 
CAPITAL

CAPITAL ACTIVITIES

Net Ryerson Total Expenditures re Ryerson-administered 
Joint Services
Adjustment re Shared Services capital and one-time 
operating expenses

Page 7 of 9 03/05/2025

Page 57 of 109



TOWNSHIP OF RYERSON
2025 DRAFT BUDGET

MARCH 5, 2025

1

A B Q S T U V W

Account # ACCOUNT NAME
2022 

ACTUAL 
2023 ACTUAL

2024 
BUDGET

2024 YTD 
(12/31)

2025 DRAFT 
BUDGET

NOTES

360
361
362
363
364
367
368
369
384
385

387
388

389
390
391
395
398
399
400
403
407
408
409
413
417
418
419
420
421
422
423
424
425

15-790 F Transfer from Reserve- Fire 56,994 -                 144,400 144,468 -                 
15-541 Loan Proceeds -               -                 -                 -                   -                 
15-780 AMO Gas Tax Revenue  66,532 -                 86,200 101,498 48,800 Granite resurfacing program

15-785 NORDS Grant Revenue 91,689 56,359 142,100 142,788 71,900 Re: Peggs Mountain Road

15-531 Miscellaneous Roads Revenue 13,855 16,231 -                 -                   -                 
Total Sources of Funding - Capital 1,012,772 540,101 663,071 648,859 280,700

CAPITAL PROJECTS
16-157 Land purchase -               -                 -                 -                   -                 

16-139 B Building Maintenance 1,821 -                 -                 -                   -                 

16-140 Office Equipment 5,569 23,422 15,750 3,294 11,300 Purchase of new computers ($3,000), photocopier ($8,300)

16-145 Website -               -                 -                 -                   -                 

16-180 Operational Plans -               562 29,800 -                   30,000 Official Plan, Zoning By-law updates

Road Projects
17-632 Midlothian Swing Bridge Materials 189 -                 
17-642 Culvert Replacement Materials -               -                 14,000 8,264 160,000 Bartlett Lake culvert (shared with McMurrich)

17-652 Granite Materials 84,454 103,420 219,700 220,565 187,100 3.8km Hilly & Gully; 3.6km South Horn Lake

17-662 Gravel Lift - Material 66,532 -                 -                 -                   -                 
17-682 Road Construction Materials -               2,336 -                 -                   10,500 micro seal So Ho Mish Road

17-702 Midlothian RAP -               -                 -                 -                   -                 
17-732 Peggs Mountain Road 91,689 56,359 170,500 158,964 152,900 pulverize, calcium and granite 4.5km

17-890 Building Repair 379 133 36,000 29,564 8,000
17-924 Purchase New Equipment 324,406 306,271 30,000 22,121 19,300  culvert steamer 

-               -                 200,083 -                   43,388

Total Capital Projects 590,252 492,504 715,833 442,772 622,488

NET RESERVE TRANSFERS
16-137 Transfer to Capital Reserve 175,996 241,558 105,194 105,194 17,604 Budget balancing figure- allocate to capital reserve

16-246 Transfer to Fire Reserve  28,286 37,443 30,061 30,061 2,469 2024 surplus ($X) plus 2% op exp

16-465 Transfer to Landfill Reserve 21,722 7,953 12,734 12,734 3,115 2024 surplus ($X) plus 2% op exp

16-470 Transfer to Landfill Closure Reserve -               -                 -                 -                   -                 

Capital portion of Joint Services

Page 8 of 9 03/05/2025

Page 58 of 109



TOWNSHIP OF RYERSON
2025 DRAFT BUDGET

MARCH 5, 2025

1

A B Q S T U V W

Account # ACCOUNT NAME
2022 

ACTUAL 
2023 ACTUAL

2024 
BUDGET

2024 YTD 
(12/31)

2025 DRAFT 
BUDGET

NOTES

426
427
428
429
430
431
432
433
434
435
436
437
438
439
440
441
442
443
444

16-535 Transfer to Hospital Reserve 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000
16-737 Transfer to Arena Reserve 10,073 2,664 8,848 8,848 3,717 2024 surplus ($X) plus 2% op exp

17-952 Transfer to Roads Capital Reserve 92,500 100,000 147,025 147,025 -                 
Total Reserve Transfers 348,577 409,618 323,862 323,862 46,905
NET CAPITAL EXPENDITURES -73,943 362,021 376,624 117,775 388,693

BALANCE 343,075 146,422 0 344,810 0

Total Municipal Expenditures 4,126,004 3,820,830 4,760,288 4,547,769 4,012,113
Total Education Expenditures 294,892 300,671 299,412 312,775 307,697
Total Expenditures 4,420,895 4,121,501 5,059,700 4,860,545 4,319,810

Revenue Municipal 2,247,669 1,596,762 2,269,169 2,293,853 1,419,774
Taxation General 2,219,664 2,368,669 2,489,194 2,598,271 2,590,395
Taxation Education 294,892 300,671 299,412 312,775 307,697
Payment in Lieu 1,745 1,821 1,925 455 1,944
Total Revenue 4,763,970 4,267,923 5,059,700 5,205,355 4,319,810
Balance Check 343,075 146,422 0 344,810 0

Page 9 of 9 03/05/2025

Page 59 of 109



 
Recommendation 
 
That staff be directed to proceed with issuing a tender for contracted 
brushing work; and further that Council declares the 2015 Volvo EW160E 
Excavator as surplus and directs staff to post the unit for sale. 
 
Background 
 
At the preliminary 2025 budget meeting, it was brought to Council’s 
attention that the 2015 Volvo wheeled excavator requires extensive repairs 
due to a failed hydraulic pump. This repair alone is estimated to cost 
approximately $25,000; however, it was also noted that the equipment has 
required frequent maintenance since it was purchased, and is regularly out 
of service. Further, the availability of parts has become increasingly scarce, 
leading to extensive downtime; the hydraulic pump repair has taken the 
machine out of service for six months, and the equipment routinely posts 
the highest downtime ratios of any asset in our fleet.  
 
Staff have considered selling this equipment, and having the tasks assigned 
to it performed through a combination of equipment rentals and outsourcing. 
The following is a mathematical analysis of this proposal.  
 
To December 31, 2024, the total cost of ownership has been: 
 
Amortization of Purchase Price  $ 108,904 
Fuel        57,988 
Repairs and Maintenance    102,202 
Staff Wages- Repairs and Maintenance  19,319 
Staff Wages- Operations    188,215 
Total:       476,628 

 

CAO Report 

To:  Ryerson Township Council  
From:  CAO/Treasurer Brayden Robinson  
Date of Meeting:  March 11, 2025 
Report Title:  2025 Budget Meeting Dates 
Report Date:  March 5, 2025 

Page 60 of 109



This equates to a total cost per operating hour of $109.07. It is worth noting 
that the costs outlined above are based on historical totals, and have not 
been inflated to 2024 values; therefore, this is an artificially low figure. 
Specific to 2023 and 2024, this figure is $118.38 and $188.67, respectively. 
Per quotes received by the Township, it is anticipated that brushing services 
could be contracted out for approximately $125 per hour. 
 
It appears that the hourly cost of outsourcing this operation is roughly 
equivalent to, or slightly lower than, the hourly cost of ownership. However, 
for a different perspective on the calculation, please consider the following: 
 
On an average year, excluding extraordinary one-time costs, the total 
avoidable costs to the Township (i.e., excluding staff wages) are $20,488. 
Per the Township’s Asset Management Plan, a total of 6km of brushing is 
targeted each year, which could be outsourced at an approximate cost of 
$9,000. In addition, it is anticipated that the Township could need to spend 
up to $7,000 annually to contract out culvert replacements that could not be 
achieved by our backhoe. Therefore, staff anticipate a positive annual 
variance of ~$4,000 will be achieved by selling and outsourcing.  
 
It is expected that this equipment could be sold for upwards of $150,000.  
 
Staff recommend that a tender be issued to solidify pricing on the 
‘outsource’ option, prior to a final decision being made. However, based on 
the above analysis, staff are recommending that the Excavator be declared 
surplus and sold, with future brushing services to be contracted out.  
 

Page 61 of 109



Page 62 of 109



Page 63 of 109



Page 64 of 109



Page 65 of 109



Page 66 of 109



Page 67 of 109



SP.1

FIRE HALL
TOWNSHIP OF RYERSON

Page 68 of 109



 

Recommendation:  

 

That the Council of Ryerson receive and review the Draft Flag Policy and provide staff with any 

suggestions for revisions by March 14th, in order to facilitate the presentation of the revised 

policy at the regular meeting scheduled for March 25th. 

 

Purpose/Background: 

 

The Township of Ryerson's Flag and Proclamation Policy establishes guidelines for displaying 

flags and endorsing proclamations at municipal facilities. It aims to honor diversity, recognize 

local achievements, and promote public awareness campaigns, while ensuring consistency and 

respect for protocols. The policy outlines criteria for flag displays, half-mast observances, and 

the process for submitting and reviewing proclamation requests, with enforcement and annual 

reviews to ensure its effectiveness.   

 

Staff Report 

To:  Council  

From:  Clerk, Nancy Field 

Date of Meeting:  March 11, 2025 

Report Title:  Flag Policy 

Report Date:  March 04, 2025 

Page 69 of 109



TOWNSHIP OF RYERSON 

FLAG AND PROCLAMATION POLICY 
 

POLICY:   
Flag and Proclamation Policy 

RESOLUTION NUMBER:  
2025- 

DATE PASSED: 
 

EFFECTIVE DATE: 
 

REVIEW DATE: 
 

AUTHORITY:  
Municipal Clerk 

 

 

POLICY STATEMENT 

 

This Policy shall establish guidelines for flying flags at facilities owned by the Township of 

Ryerson, and Council endorsement of proclamations to ensure fair and consistent application. 

 

 

1. PURPOSE 

 

The purpose of this Flag and Proclamation Policy is to establish guidelines and procedures for the 

proper display and use of flags within the Township of Ryerson, and for Council support of 

Proclamations.  

 

The following general principles will apply in respect to all aspects of this Policy, and be used 

when interpreting the Policy: 

 

• The Township will use flags to observe the Township’s diversity, and honour those who 

have contributed to the life of the Township; and 

• The flying of flags at any municipal facility will not be contrary to the principles of any 

other Municipal policy. 

• The Township will use proclamations to promote public awareness campaigns, charitable 

fundraising campaigns, arts, and cultural celebrations of significance to the Township. 

• Proclamations will be used to acknowledge special honours for individuals and 

organizations within the Township, in recognition of a special achievement.  

• Council’s endorsement of Community Flags and Proclamations is based on a framework 

that ensures all requests are dealt with consistently. 

 

 

2. SCOPE 

 

This policy applies to all employees, contractors, volunteers, and visitors of the Township, as well 

as any flags displayed on municipal premises or at municipal events and any proclamations made 

on behalf of the Township. 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 70 of 109



3. DEFINITIONS 

 

In this policy, the following terms shall have the following meanings: 

 

3.1 Clerk: shall mean the Municipal Clerk and/or their designate.  

 

3.2 Council: shall mean the Council for The Corporation of the Township of Ryerson. 

 

3.3 Flag Raising: for purposes of this policy, means the raising of a flag, in a location determined 

by Council. 

 

3.4 Flying a Flag at Half-mast: means the action of flying all flags, forming a single display of 

flags, at a position that is an equal distance from the top and bottom of a flagpole, to mark periods 

of mourning or to commemorate solemn occasions. 
 

3.5 Township: shall mean The Corporation of the Township of Ryerson. 

 

3.6 Municipal Property: shall mean real property owned by the Township of Ryerson and includes 

any location where protocols will be used, or flag poles are present. 

 

3.7 National Flag of Canada: means the flag approved by the Parliament of Canada as a national 

symbol of Canada. 

 

3.8 Proclamation: shall mean a public or official announcement, particularly one dealing with a 

matter of great importance that may be endorsed by Council and may be recognized on a particular 

day, week or month; and   

 

3.9 Provincial Flag of Ontario: means the flag approved by the Legislative Assembly of Ontario 

as a provincial symbol of Ontario. 

 

 

4. FLAGS  

 

4.1 Flag Display 

Only authorized flags shall be displayed on municipal premises or at Municipal events. Flags 

should be displayed in a respectful manner, with appropriate positioning, should be maintained in 

good condition and replaced when worn or damaged and should be displayed in accordance with 

applicable laws, regulations, and customs. 

 

4.2 Authorized Flags 

The authorized flags for display on municipal premises or at municipal events include the National 

Flag of Canada as well as any other flags specifically approved by the Township of Ryerson 

Council or staff members as authorized by Council.  

 

4.3 Community Flag Raisings 

The National Flag of Canada will remain on the flagpole at all times. No Community Flag Raising 

requests will be considered.  

 

Page 71 of 109



4.4 Raising and Lowering of Flags 

Flags should be raised and lowered according to proper flag protocol, as established by applicable 

laws and customs. Other authorized flags should be raised and lowered as appropriate, considering 

their significance and relevance. 

 

4.5 Customary Flag Configuration 

The Township’s protocol for the usual configuration of the flags at the Township of Ryerson’s 

facilities will be: 

 

The National Flag of Canada will be flown on the flagpole. Another flag will not be flown under 

the National Flag of Canada. Other flags will not be flown at these facilities, except in the 

circumstances noted under the heading “Dignitary Visits”. 

 

When more than one flag is displayed to form a single display, the National Flag of Canada will 

be on the left to an observer facing the display, which is the customary position of honour.  

 

4.6 Dignitary Visits 

In the event of a visit by a dignitary to the Township of Ryerson, the Township may fly a flag 

representing the visiting dignitary’s country with the approval of the Mayor. 

 

4.7 Half-Mast Protocol 

The Township’s protocol for flying a flag at half-mast will be: 

 

Periods of mourning - Flags will be flown at half-mast at Municipal facilities to mark periods of 

official mourning upon the death of: 

• The Sovereign; 

• A Member of the Royal Family; 

• The Governor General of Canada, or a former Governor General; 

• The Prime Minister of Canada, or a former Prime Minister; 

• The Leader of His Majesty’s Loyal Opposition, Parliament of Canada; 

• The Lieutenant Governor of Ontario; 

• The Premier of Ontario or a former Premier; 

• The Leader of His Majesty’s Loyal Opposition, Legislative Assembly of Ontario; 

• A local Member of Parliament, or local Member of the Legislative Assembly of Ontario; 

• The Mayor or a former Mayor; 

• A Member of Council or former Member of Council; 

• A current employee of the Township of Ryerson; 

• An Ontario Provincial Police Officer who dies in the line of duty; and 

• A resident of the Township, who is a member of the Canadian Armed Forces, killed 

while deployed on operations. 

 

Flags will be flown at half-mast, in the case of a national or provincial official, for the duration 

established by the appropriate federal or provincial protocol offices. In the case of other persons,  

flags will be flown at half-mast from the date the notice of death is received until sunset on the 

date of the funeral for that individual. 

 

Page 72 of 109



It is recognized that in unique situations outside of the Policy, the Mayor and Clerk may request a 

flag to be flown at half-mast. The Clerk’s Office will be responsible for coordinating the lowering 

of flags at Municipal facilities. 

 

In all cases where flags are lowered to half-mast at any or all Municipal facilities, a broadcast 

notice will be placed on Township of Ryerson website to explain why the flags have been lowered 

and for how long they will be at half-mast. Information on which facilities will have flags at half-

mast will be included in the posting. 

 

Commemoration of Solemn Occasions:  

Flags will be flown at half-mast annually, at all municipal facilities, to commemorate the 

following solemn occasions, on or about the following dates dependant on staff availability: 

• Day of Mourning for Persons Killed or Injured in the Workplace (April 28)  

• Firefighters National Memorial Day (second Sunday in September) 

• Police and Peace Officer’s National Memorial Day (last Sunday of September) 

• National Day for Truth and Reconciliation (September 30) 

• Remembrance Day (November 11) 

• National Day of Remembrance and Action on Violence Against Women (December 6) 

 

Other Solemn Occasions: 

The commemoration of other periods of official mourning and solemn occasions, in keeping with 

the General Principles of this Policy, may be approved by the Mayor. 

 

4.8 Dignity of the Flag 

Flags should always be treated with respect and dignity and should not be used for any 

disrespectful or inappropriate purposes, including but not limited to advertising, decorations, 

clothing, or any activity that may be deemed offensive or disrespectful. Flags should not be 

defaced, altered, or modified in any way that may compromise their integrity or symbolism. 

 

The National Flag of Canada should be displayed only in a manner appropriate for this important 

national symbol; it should not be subjected to dishonour or displayed in a position inferior to 

another flag. The National Flag of Canada always takes priority over all other national flags when 

flown in Canada. The only flags that are given priority over the National Flag of Canada are the 

personal standards of members of the Royal Family and of His Majesty’s eleven representatives 

in Canada.  

 

The National Flag of Canada should always be flown on its own mast; flag protocol states that it 

is improper to fly two (2) or more flags on the same mast.  

 

When the National Flag of Canada is raised or lowered, or when it is carried in a parade or review, 

everyone present should face the Flag, remain silent and remove their hats. Those in uniform 

should salute.  

 

 

 

 

 

Page 73 of 109

https://www.ryersontownship.ca/
https://www.ryersontownship.ca/


5. PROCLAMATIONS 

 

5.1 Proclamation Criteria    

Proclamations that are of significance to the Township may be endorsed by Council for the 

following: 

• Civic promotions;  

• Public awareness campaigns; 

• Charitable fundraising campaigns; 

• Arts and cultural celebrations;  

• Special honours for individuals and organizations for special achievements.    

 

Only proclamations that involve participation by the Township or its residents will be considered 

for endorsement. Proclamations will not be endorsed by Council of the Township for the 

following:   

• Matters of political controversy; 

• Religious organizations or religious events or celebrations; 

• Individual conviction; 

• Organizations or events with no direct relationship to the Township and/or do not involve 

participation by the Township or its residents; 

• Celebrations, campaigns or events contrary to Municipal policies or Bylaws;  

• Celebrations, campaigns or events intended for profit-making purposes;  

• Matters attempting to influence government policy.    

 

5.2 Proclamation Requests 

All organizations or persons submitting a request for a proclamation must complete a Proclamation 

Request Form attached as Appendix A to this policy. Proclamation Request Forms shall be 

submitted to the attention of the Clerk and must be submitted at least eight (8) weeks prior to the 

day requested for the reading of the Proclamation. The following limitations related to 

proclamation requests are noted for those submitting a request: 

• An organization may only request one proclamation annually; 

• An organization does not have exclusive rights to the day, week or month of their 

proclamation; 

• Proclamations on a similar topic will be issued on a first come, first served basis;  

• Multi-year proclamations or proclamations that are to be repeated indefinitely will not be 

considered and must be requested on an annual basis. There is no requirement to submit a 

Proclamation Request annually for multi-year proclamations that were endorsed by 

Council prior to the implementation of this policy. 

 

5.3 Review of Proclamation Requests    

Proclamation requests will be reviewed by the Clerk against the eligibility criteria noted in this 

Policy. In the event that the request does not comply with this policy, the Clerk, in consultation 

with the Mayor, will not include the request on a Council meeting agenda and will advise the 

Mayor and organization/person submitting the request accordingly.    

 

 

 

 

Page 74 of 109



Proclamation requests that meet all eligibility criteria will be placed on the agenda for the next 

Regular Council Meeting under the New Business section of the agenda.    

 

5.4 Council Endorsement of Proclamation Requests    

Proclamations shall only be considered at Regular Council Meetings.  

 

Following consideration of a Proclamation Request by Council, the Clerk or their designate will 

advise the organization/person who submitted the Proclamation Request Form in writing of the 

outcome of Council’s consideration. Proclamations that have been endorsed by Council will be 

noted on the “News” section of the Township’s website and on the Municipal Facebook page. 

Items such as decals, signs, banners, brochures, or similar items that accompany a proclamation 

request will not be displayed at Municipal facilities unless, at the sole discretion of the Clerk, it is 

determined that they provide information of significant value to residents of the Township. 

 

6. ENFORCEMENT 

 

All employees, contractors, volunteers, and visitors are expected to comply with this Flag and 

Proclamation Policy. Failure to comply with this policy may result in disciplinary action, up to and 

including termination of employment or contract. 

 

7. POLICY REVIEW 

 

This Flag and Proclamation Policy shall be reviewed annually by the Clerk’s Office to ensure its 

ongoing effectiveness and compliance with any changes in laws, regulations, or organizational 

requirements. Any proposed changes to this policy shall be submitted to Council for review and 

approval. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 75 of 109



APPENDIX A 

 

Proclamation Request Form 
 

Please complete and submit the completed Proclamation Request Form to 

clerk@ryersontownship.ca or by mail/drop-off at 28 Midlothian Road | Burk’s Falls ON  P0A 

1C0 

 

Organization Name: 

 

 

 

Contact Name 

 

 

Address 

 

 

 

Phone Email 

  

Proclamation Requested: 

 

 

Date of  Proclamation: 

 

 

Purpose of Proclamation: 

☐ Civic Proclamation                                                 ☐ Charitable Fundraising Campaign  

☐ Special Honour of Individual or Organization       ☐ Public Awareness Campaign  

☐ Arts and Cultural Celebration  

☐ Other: 

 

 

Description of Organization (attached additional documentation if needed): 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 76 of 109



Has the same/similar proclamation been requested to the Township in the past? 

☐ Yes (provided date of previous request)                                 ☐ No (new request) 

As part of the proclamation, will there be any special initiatives or events planned in the 

Township? If so, please describe: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Do you have a draft wording for the proclamation? 

☐ Yes, attached  

☐ No 

 

Signature Date 

 

 

 

 

 

The personal information on this form is collected under the authority of the Municipal Act. The 

information is used for the purpose of processing this form. Questions about this collection of 

information can be made to the Clerk at (705) 724-2813. 

Page 77 of 109



 

February 2025 - Page 1 of 4 
 

MINUTES 
Burk’s Falls & District Historical Society 

Fell Homes, Burk’s Falls 
Monday, February 17, 2025 

 
Members Present:   Diane Brandt – President 
  Krista Trulsen – Vice-President 
  Jenny Hall - Treasurer 
  Charlene Watt – Secretary / Deputy Treasurer 
  Peter Hall  
  Kirk Du Guid 
  Barry Burton 
     
 The Members present constituted a quorum. 
 
 
Call to Order: 
 
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. 
Diane Brandt in the Chair.  
 
Welcome: 
 
Diane welcomed Members. Regrets from Nieves Guijarro. 
 
Approval & Amendments of the Minutes of the Last Meeting:   
 
Acceptance of minutes as amended and adoption of the January 20, 2025 Meeting Minutes 
as circulated:  Moved by Jenny Hall, Seconded by Kirk Du Guid.  Carried 
 
Treasurer’s Report:   
 
Treasurer’s / Financial Report presented by Jenny Hall.  Main bank account balance was 
$12,548.14 on January 31, 2025. Expenses in January and February included $1,243.00 to 
the Almaguin Highlands Chamber of Commerce for the full-page advertisement in the 2025 
Chamber magazine, $59.83 for telephone and internet and $264.25 to Diane Brandt for the 
purchase of a door mat, chair mat, photo pages and easels. There were no deposits in 
January. Motion to accept the Treasurer’s report and pay the monthly invoices:  Moved 
by Barry Burton, Seconded by Krista Trulsen.  Carried 

Page 78 of 109



 

February 2025 - Page 2 of 4 
 

Committee Reports:   
 

Wiseman’s Corner Schoolhouse Update: 
No update. Heritage Centre closed for the season. 
 
Watt Farm House Update: 
No update. Heritage Centre closed for the season. 
 
Membership Renewals: 
Barry Burton renewed his membership during the meeting. Members discussed the 
reestablishment of monthly membership reporting. Motion to appoint Peter Hall to be the 
Director of Membership: Moved by Barry Burton, Seconded by Krista Trulsen. Carried 
 
Correspondence:  
  
Jenny Hall circulated to Members the Ontario Historical Society’s (OHS) news bulletin.  
 
General Business:   
 
Heritage Festival 2025: 
Members were advised that permission to use the fairgrounds has been received from both 
the Agricultural Society and the Village of Burk’s Falls. Event organization has begun. Krista 
brought forward an idea to offer a mechanical horse-riding attractions. Krista will investigate 
and report back to Members. Members requested that Krista provide proof of insurance along 
with third party coverage naming the property owners and event organizers. 
 
Chamber of Commerce – Annual Advertisement: 
Members discussed advertising in the Chamber of Commerce’s Community Guide for 2025. 
An early bird discount is being offered if payment is made before March 15, 2025. The price 
of the advertisement before March 15 is $1,100.00 + HST. Members agreed to having a full-
page coloured advertisement promoting the Heritage Centres and Heritage Festival. Diane 
will create the advertisement and requested that Danika Hammond provide details on the 
Heritage Festival attractions before the submission deadline. Motion to approve an early 
bird full-page advertisement in the 2025 Chamber of Commerce Community Guide at a 
cost of $1,100 + HST: Moved by Peter Hall, Seconded by Barry Burton. Carried 
 
Audit of the Books: 
Diane Brandt advised Members that auditors are needed for the review of the fiscal year end’s 
financial statement. Barry Burton and Krista Trulsen agreed to audit the Treasurer’s books. 
 

Page 79 of 109



 

February 2025 - Page 3 of 4 
 

New Business: 
 
Membership Renewals and Recruitment: 
Members were reminded that Membership dues are required at the start of the next meeting. 
The March meeting includes the annual general meeting. 
 
Members requested that Charlene Watt create posters to promote the Historical Society and 
to encourage the public to become a member. 
 
Annual General Meeting and Election of Directors / Appointment of Offices: 
Members reviewed the constitution, directors’ meetings and appointment of offices.  Because 
a Municipal Representative cannot be a Director as noted in 8.1(b) of the Constitution, 
Charlene Watt would be impacted as the Secretary. Members discussed the wording and later 
noted that under clause 6.1, “The Directors may, from time to time, designate the offices of 
the Corporation, appoint officers on an annual or more frequent basis, specify their duties and, 
subject to the Act, delegate to such officers the power to manage the affairs of the Corporation. 
A Director may be appointed to any office of the Corporation. An officer may, but need not be, 
a Director, unless this By-law otherwise provides. Two or more offices may be held by the 
same individual.” No changes are required to the constitution to allow for a Municipal Member 
to be appointed as an officer. 
 
Young Canada Works: 
Diane Brandt advised Members that the annual application for summer student funding to 
Young Canada Works has been submitted. 
 
Insurance: 
Jenny Hall informed Members that she has reached out to Mike Quinton to take the lead 
regarding the changes that could impact our insurance.  A statement is to be issued to advise 
that the updated By-law conforms to the Ontario Not for Profit Act, and we will be electing a 
new slate of Directors at our AGM in March 2025. The basic purpose and operation of the 
organization has not changed. 
 
Zoom Meeting Option: 
Charlene Watt offered to create a Zoom link for the next meeting to allow for increased 
participation. We have members that live out of the area and due to the unpredictable weather, 
it will allow Members an option to attend. 
 
  

Page 80 of 109



 

February 2025 - Page 4 of 4 
 

 
Adjournment:   
 
The next meeting is the ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING and will be held on Monday, March 
17, 2025 at Fell Homes. There being no further business, Krista Trulsen moved to adjourn 
the meeting at 7:59 p.m. 

   
 

              
Recorded by       Approved by 
Charlene Watt, Secretary/Deputy-Treasurer   Diane Brandt, President  

Page 81 of 109



 

 

 

Join Us for Port Carmen Marina's 
2025 Summer Kick-OƯ! 

Date: June 28, 2025 
Time: 10 AM - 3 PM 
Location: Port Carmen Marina, 3077 ON 520, Burk's Falls, 
ON P0A 1C0 

Get ready to dive into the summer spirit with us! Port 
Carmen Marina invites you to our exciting Summer Kick-OƯ 
event. 

Explore an array of local vendors showcasing their unique 
products and services. From artisanal crafts to delicious 
treats to sensational services to dependable products, 
there’s something for everyone. 

Don’t miss out on the fun, sun, and fantastic community 
vibes. Bring your family and friends, and let's make this 
summer unforgettable! 

Mark your calendars and see you there! 

Page 82 of 109



  

 

Chief Administrative Officer’s  

Report 

 

February 2024 

Mission Statement 

To foster healthier communities by economically providing 

caring human services that empower and enable the  

people we serve to improve their quality of life.  

Page 83 of 109



2 

 
Tammy MacKenzie, CAO 

NOSDA Chair’s Meeting 

On Jan. 10th, myself and Board Chair Rick Zanussi attended a NOSDA Chair’s meeting where the topic of the 
Federal “Reaching Home” Funding reductions was discussed. We have not been a recipient of this funding 
allotment, however we as a Board will be discussing our support of our NOSDA partners in their ask for this 
reduction of 57% to be reversed.  

Hazard Identification and Risk Assessment (HIRA) Session 

On Jan. 12th I attend a Hazard Identification and Risk Assessment or HIRA session to support the Municipal-
ity of Magnetawan who are modernizing their emergency management program. The first phase of this pro-
ject is well underway, and the purpose of HIRA is to assess the potential risk of hazards with the capacity to 
cause an emergency or disaster. This process helps to set priorities for prevention, mitigation, preparedness, 
response, and recovery efforts.  

2024 Rural Ontario Municipal Association (ROMA) Annual Conference 

I had the privilege to participate in the 2024 Rural Ontario Municipal Association (ROMA) Annual Confer-
ence, January 21st to 23rd at the Sheraton Centre Toronto Hotel. Rural municipalities are facing unprecedent-
ed challenges related to homelessness, access to primary health care and attainable housing. More than 1,600 
participants from as many as 300 municipalities, as well as organizations across Ontario, participated in this 
conference. 

The conference theme, “Closer to Home” specifically reflects ROMA’s recent focus on improving rural access 
to primary health care. The event featured dozens of speakers, sessions and workshops that reflect the broad 
scope of rural municipal responsibilities. Keynote presenters included: 

• Hon. Doug Ford, Premier of Ontario 

• Hon. Paul Calandra, Ontario’s Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing 

• Hon. Lisa Thompson, Minister of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs 

• Hon. Kinga Surma, Minister of Infrastructure  

• Marit Stiles, Leader of the Ontario NDP and Official Opposition  

• Bonnie Crombie, Leader, Ontario Liberal Party  

• Mike Schreiner, Leader of the Green Party of Ontario  

• Robin Jones, ROMA Chair 

• Colin Best, AMO President  

 
I participated in nine delegations to various ministries with NOSDA . We were received very well by all minis-
ters and representatives and look forward to their responses.  

Page 84 of 109



3 

 
Tammy MacKenzie, CAO 

Page 85 of 109



4 

 

A friendly reminder to follow our Facebook pages! 

 District of Parry Sound Social Services Administration Board  

 Esprit Place Family Resource Centre  

 EarlyON Child and Family Centres in the District of Parry Sound  

 The Meadow View  

Tammy MacKenzie, CAO 

Facebook Pages 

On January 30th, we attended a Visioning Workshop hosted by the Town of Parry Sound at the Bobby Orr 
Community Centre, as they undertake an update to their Official Plan with the help of MHBC planning. Iden-
tified as a key community member, the DSSAB was invited to attend and provide input into this important 
initiative.  This event was well attended, and providing for thought provoking and engaging conversations in a 
workshop format. The town is inviting feedback from the community through a visioning questionnaire 
found here until Friday February 9th, 2024. For more information on the Official Plan Review and to keep up 
to date with updates and opportunities to get involved, please visit the Official Plan Review webpage. 

Town of Parry Sound Official Plan Visioning Session 

Ontario Health Team 

On January 26th, we were pleased to be present at the Charles W. Stockey centre in Parry Sound where Dep-
uty Premier and Minister of Health, Sylvia Jones, announced the approval of the West Parry Sound Ontario 
Health Team. Since June of 2018, when the Ministry of Health announced its intention to restructure how 
health care is organized and delivered across the province, local partners have been working to ensure that 
West Parry Sound has an official voice at the table. Becoming one of 58 localized health organizations tasked 
with better integration of local services will provide the WPS OHT partners with opportunities to champion 
the unique challenges of the area and to build local solutions, based on the real-time needs of West Parry 
Sound. As an organization that depends on integration and partnerships, we are proud to be a partner in the 
creation of the new West Parry Sound Ontario Health Team. This will mean further advancement of partner-
ships, with greater financial resources from the province, which will broaden the scope of collaboration be-
tween health and human service providers. Together, we will continue to work towards better outcomes for 
those we serve.  

Page 86 of 109

https://www.facebook.com/PSDSSAB
https://www.facebook.com/PSDSSAB
https://www.facebook.com/Esprit-Place-Family-Resource-Centre-123640529568638
https://www.facebook.com/Esprit-Place-Family-Resource-Centre-123640529568638
https://www.facebook.com/ParrySoundOEYCFC
https://www.facebook.com/ParrySoundOEYCFC
https://www.facebook.com/TheMeadowViewNOAH/
https://www.facebook.com/TheMeadowViewNOAH/
https://www.parrysound.ca/media/5t0hdpmh/op-vision-questionnaire-fillable-form-jan-2024.pdf
https://www.parrysound.ca/media/5t0hdpmh/op-vision-questionnaire-fillable-form-jan-2024.pdf
https://www.parrysound.ca/business-development/planning-and-development/official-plan-review/
https://www.parrysound.ca/business-development/planning-and-development/official-plan-review/


5 

 

DSSAB LinkedIN Stats  

https://bit.ly/2YyFHlE  

JUNE 

2023 

AUG 

2023 

SEPT 

2023 

OCT 

2023 

NOV 

2023 

DEC 

2023 

Total Followers 434 437 441 444 444 444 

Search Appearances (in last 7 days) 281 185 115 49 52 25 

Total Page Views 56 33 22 49 48 30 

Post Impressions 786 182 558 1,036 570 368 

Total Unique Visitors 25 19 14 22 18 16 

DSSAB Twitter Stats 

https://twitter.com/psdssab 

JUNE 

2023 

AUG 

2023 

SEPT 

2023 

OCT 

2023 

NOV 

2023 

DEC 

2023 

Total Tweets 10 N/A 19 11 8 4 

Total Impressions 301 56 229 206 167 77 

Total Followers 30 31 32 34 40 42 

Esprit Place Family Resource  

Centre 

JUNE 

2023 

AUG 

2023 

SEPT 

2023 

OCT 

2023 

NOV 

2023 

DEC 

2023 

Total Page Followers 131 132 133 133 151 175 

Post Reach this Period (# of people who 

saw post) 
203 62 55 92 5,743 1,610 

Post Engagement this Period (# of  

reactions, comments, shares) 
2 1 2 16 624 292 

District of Parry Sound Social  

Services Administration Board 

JUNE 

2023 

AUG 

2023 

SEPT 

2023 

OCT 

2023 

NOV 

2023 

DEC 

2023 

Total Page Followers 478 490 500 513 521 530 

Post Reach this Period (# of people who 

saw post) 
4,010 2,249 4,112 2,667 4,324 2,441 

Post Engagement this Period (# of  

reactions, comments, shares) 
692 234 428 287 305 289 

Facebook Stats 

Social Media 

Tammy MacKenzie, CAO 

Page 87 of 109

https://bit.ly/2YyFHlE
https://bit.ly/2YyFHlE
https://twitter.com/psdssab
https://twitter.com/psdssab


6 

 
Tammy MacKenzie, CAO 

NEW! Instagram - Esprit Place 

Family Resource Centre 

https://www.instagram.com/espritplace/  

NOV 

2023 

DEC 

2023 

Total Followers 0 55 

# of posts 0 18 

Page 88 of 109

https://www.instagram.com/espritplace/
https://www.instagram.com/espritplace/


7 

 

Total Children Utilizing Directly Operated Child Care in the District 

December 2023 

Age Group 
Fairview 

ELCC 

First Steps 

ELCC 

Highlands 

ELCC 

Waubeek 

ELCC 
HCCP Total 

Infant 

(0-18M) 
2 3 3 1 19 28 

Toddler 

(18-30M) 
10 7 12 21 24 74 

Preschool 

(30M-4Y) 
17 17 20 29 53 136 

# of Active 

Children 
29 27 35 51 96 238 

Licensed Child Care Programs 

Location Enrollment 
Primary 

Waitlist 

Secondary 

Waitlist 

Mapleridge After School 26 6 3 

Mapleridge Before School 11 0 0 

Sundridge Centennial After School 13 0 0 

Home Child Care 37 10 1 

# of Active Children 87 26 4 

School Age Programs 

December 2023 

Tammy MacKenzie, CAO 

Fairview, First Steps, and Waubeek Early Learning and Child Care Centres are at their operating capacity and 
Highlands has reached their licensed capacity to try and accommodate as many families off the waitlist as 
possible. 

Page 89 of 109



8 

 

Age Group EarlyON Licensed Monthly YTD Total Waitlist New  Discharges 

Infant 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 

Toddler 

(18-30M) 
0 10 10 21 1 1 0 

Preschool 

(30M-4Y) 
6 32 38 67 4 3 0 

School Age (4Y+) 4 13 17 49 1 0 0 

Monthly Total 10 55 65 - 6 5 0 

YTD Total 12 80 - 137 46 46 32 

Tammy MacKenzie, CAO 

Directly Operated Child Care Waitlist by Program 

December 2023 

The blue bar indicates the current number of children needing care now that cannot be accommodated.  The 
red bar shows the number of children that will be needing care in future months. The greatest need for spaces 
remains consistent across the west side of the district and the southeast corner, namely Emsdale, Kearney, 
Sprucedale, and Novar communities. 

Inclusion Support Services 

December 2023 

Page 90 of 109



9 

 

EarlyON Child and Family Programs 

December 2023 

Activity December YTD 

Number of Children Attending 711 18,866 

Number of New Children Attending 25 601 

Number of Adults Attending 523 6,893 

Number of Virtual Programming Events 3 52 

Number of Engagements through Social Media 146 7,181 

Number of Views through Social Media 4,323 104,035 

The EarlyON Child and Family Centres have had great success this past year as shown by the Year-to-Date 
totals.  Over 18,000 children and over 6,000 adults have visited the programs!  In addition, we have surpassed 
our goal of 100,000 views on the EarlyON Facebook page!   

Tammy MacKenzie, CAO 

Funding Source - New 
# of  

Children 

# of 

Families 

CWELCC 1 1 

CWELCC Full Fee 1 1 

Fee Subsidy 1 1 

Ontario Works 0 0 

Total 3 3 

Funding Sources for District Wide Childcare Spaces  

December 2023 

Active 
# of  

Children 

# of 

Families 

CWELCC* 75 74 

CWELCC Full Fee 203 199 

Extended Day Fee Subsidy 1 1 

Fee Subsidy 38 27 

Full Fee 20 19 

Ontario Works 12 9 

Total 349 329 * CWELCC – Canada-Wide Early Learning Child Care; 

eligible for children 0 - 6 

Page 91 of 109



10 

 
Tammy MacKenzie, CAO 

Ontario Works Intake - Social Assistance Digital Application (SADA) & Local Office 

Ontario Works Applications Received  

Page 92 of 109



11 

 

ODSP Participants in Ontario Works Employment Assistance 

Employment Assistance & Performance Outcomes 

Tammy MacKenzie, CAO 

The OW Caseload as of the end of December is 622. The number continues its slow upward climb we have 
seen month over month in 2023. We are supporting 33 ODSP participants in our Employment Assistance 
program. We also have 55 Temporary Care Assistance cases. Intake was steady month over month. We had 
48 Ontario Works Applications (43 of those online through SADA) in the month of December. 

Page 93 of 109



12 

 
Tammy MacKenzie, CAO 

MyBenefits Enrollment 2023 

Our Employment Outcomes performance in December have exceeded last years performance and continues 
to be well above the provincial average and our target range. These are great results considering the early 
start to the winter in our area and the declining job postings according to the Labour Market Group. Addition-
ally, we also exited 6.9% of the caseload for any reason in December.  

Page 94 of 109



13 

 
Tammy MacKenzie, CAO 

DBD Enrollment 

Overpayment Recovery Rate 

Page 95 of 109



14 

 
Tammy MacKenzie, CAO 

Page 96 of 109



15 

 

Short Term Housing Allowance 

Intense Case Management 

December 2023 

Reason for Issue 
Total 

Utilities/Firewood $400.00 

Transportation $1,037.91 

Food/Household/Misc $7,798.83 

Emergency Housing $1,271.22 

Total $10,507.96 

December 2023 

Income Source 
Total HPP 

Senior 4 $1,682.21 

ODSP 10 $3,423.52 

Ontario Works 3 $3,276.62 

Low Income 4 $2,125.61 

Housing Stability: Household Income Sources and Issuance from HPP: 

 Active YTD 

December 

2023 
4 44 

Contact/Referrals 

December 2023 East West YTD 

Homeless 0 3 81 

At Risk 2 1 110 

Esprit Outreach Homeless 0 0 6 

Esprit Outreach at Risk 1 1 12 

Esprit in Shelter 2 24 

Program Total 191 

Intense Case Management involves the coordination of appropri-

ate services and the provision of consistent and on-going weekly 

supports, required by the individual to obtain, and sustain housing 

stability. 

Support 

All services performed, provided, or arranged by the Homeless-

ness Stability Program staff to promote, improve, sustain, or re-

store appropriate housing for individuals active with the Home-

lessness Stability Program, periodically within the month, not re-

quiring intense case management.  

December 2023 

Income Source 
East West 

Senior 12 14 

ODSP 10 28 

Ontario Works 4 17 

Low Income 22 33 

Housing Stability Program - Community Relations Workers 

December 2023 

Income Source 
East West 

Senior 13 19 

ODSP 4 14 

Ontario Works 8 15 

Low Income 9 54 

Tammy MacKenzie, CAO 

Page 97 of 109



16 

 

Ontario Works: Household Income Sources and Issuance from HPP 

December 2023 

Income Source 
Total HPP 

Senior 1 $941.29 

ODSP 4 $2,178.11 

Ontario Works 10 $7,309.98 

Low Income 8 $5,260.60 

December 2023 

Reason for Issue 
Total 

Rental Arrears $2,219.00 

Utilities/Firewood $4,885.81 

Food/Household/Misc. $8,370.47 

Emergency Housing $214.70 

Total $15,689.98 

Tammy MacKenzie, CAO 

By-Name List Data 

September 2021– December 2023 

Page 98 of 109



17 

 

Social Housing Centralized Waitlist (CWL) 2022 - 2023 Comparison 

Applications and Households Housing from the CWL 

Month 

2022 

New  

App. 

New 

SPP 
Cancelled Housed 

SPP  

Housing 

Month  

2023 

New  

App. 

New 

SPP 
Cancelled Housed 

SPP  

Housing 

Jan 5   1  Jan 5 1 13   

Feb 9 1 2   Feb 5 1 10   

Mar 12  5 2 1 Mar 6  35   

Apr 12 1 1   Apr 11  17 6  

May 11 1  3  May 13 2 9 2  

June 15  3 2  June 9 1 2 1  

July 13 2 10 1  July 5 1 5 1  

Aug 5  17 2 1 Aug 14 1 3 1  

Sept 16  10 1 1 Sept 12  4   

Oct 14  12 6  Oct 8 1 1 4 2 

Nov 12 1 8 3  Nov 12  3   

Dec 1   5  Dec 1  2 3 3 

Total 125 6 68 26 3 Total 101 8 104 18 5 

SPP = Special Priority Applicant  

Housing Programs 

Social Housing Centralized Waitlist Report 

December 2023 

 
East  

Parry Sound 

West  

Parry Sound 
Total 

Seniors 48 125 173 

Families 131 443 574 

Individuals 506 200 706 

Total 685 768 1,453 

466 Total Waitlist Unduplicated 

Tammy MacKenzie, CAO 

Page 99 of 109



18 

 

Parry Sound District Housing Corporation 

December 2023 

Activity for Tenant and Maintenance Services 

 Current YTD 

Move outs 2 35 

Move in 4 36 

L1/L2 forms 0 8 

N4 - notice of eviction for non payment of 

rent 
2 11 

N5 - notice of eviction disturbing the quiet 

enjoyment of the other occupants 
1 13 

N6 - notice of eviction for illegal acts or 

misrepresenting income for RGI housing 
0 0 

N7 - notice of eviction for willful damage 

to unit 
1 2 

Repayment agreements 0 65 

No Trespass Order 0 1 

Tenant Home Visits 19 224 

Mediation/Negotiation/Referrals 9 194 

Tenant Engagements/Education 4 99 

Tammy MacKenzie, CAO 

• Housing Programs added only one new application to the centralized waitlist in the month of December 

• Two applications were cancelled:  

 one was cancelled as the applicant has now entered long term care 

 one was cancelled as the applicant is deceased 

• All three housed applicants in December held special priority placement on the waitlist 

Page 100 of 109



19 

 

Pest Control  
3 buildings are currently being inspected monthly for bedbugs; 8 units have 

been treated  

Vacant Units 15 
one-bedroom (10); multiple bedroom (5) 

(not inclusive of The Meadow View) 

Vacant Units -  

The Meadow View 
8 one-bedroom market units available 

After Hours Calls 9 

Smoke detector defect, water running in vacant unit, hot water tank repairs, fur-

nace trouble, OPP wellness check, toilet not flushing 

4 staff participate in the on-call phone tree system 

Work Orders 121 
Created for maintenance work, and related materials for the month of Decem-

ber 

Fire Inspections  
 Annual inspections were done for 5 apartment buildings, sprinkler inspection 

complete for 1 building  

Property Maintenance  

December 2023 

Tammy MacKenzie, CAO 

Capital Projects  

December 2023 

• Architectural and structural inspections are currently underway for the planning phase of the Esprit Ren-
ovation project 

• Painting and flooring replacement underway for Beechwood Office 
• Software upgrade for Housing Operations continues 
• Water pipe replacement investigation underway 

Duplex Project Update 

South River: Work on hot water tanks ongoing at the time of the review. Flooring complete in all units. The 
stair nosing installed. Railings to upper level outstanding. Doors are installed and painted.  Millwork installa-
tion has commenced. Range hoods installed. A small portion of drywall / painting in main level bedrooms 
complete. Area to be primed & painted. Occupancy timeline is on track for February 1st, 2024.  

Burks Falls:  Priming was ongoing at the time of the review. Exterior railing outstanding. Dryer vent goose-
necks and new hose bib have been installed. Dust from brick removal on new soffit to be cleaned. Contractor 
to confirm reason for break in eavestrough at the rear of the building, Occupancy timeline is on track for 
March 2024.  

Page 101 of 109



20 

 

Child Witness Program 
December 

2023 
YTD 

Number of children/women served this month 28 216 

Number of NEW clients (mothers and children) 

registered in the program 
0 45 

Number of public ed/groups offered 0 7 

Esprit Place Family Resource Centre 

December 2023 

Emergency Shelter Services 
December 

2023 
YTD 

Number of women who stayed in shelter 

this month 
9 120 

Number of children who stayed in the 

shelter this month 
3 49 

Number of hours of direct service to 

women (shelter and counselling) 
137 1,950 

Number of days at capacity 1 86 

Number of days over capacity 0 92 

Overall capacity % 75% 84% 

Resident bed nights (women & children) 233 2,857 

Phone interactions (crisis/support) 32 309 

Transitional Support 
December 

2023 
YTD 

Number of women served this month 22 159 

Number of NEW women registered in the program 3 34 

Number of public ed/groups offered 0 3 

Tammy MacKenzie, CAO 

Page 102 of 109



Page 103 of 109



Page 104 of 109



Page 105 of 109



Page 106 of 109



Page 107 of 109



From: Jon Morton <jon@greystoneconstruction.ca>  
Sent: February 24, 2025 6:09 PM 
To: Mayor Rod Ward <rward@armourtownship.ca>; Charlene Watt (Deputy Clerk) 
<deputyclerk@armourtownship.ca>; Kelvin Hung <kelvinhung@soilengineersltd.com>; Armour 
Township Clerk <clerk@armourtownship.ca> 
Cc: Falko Thoennes <falko@greystoneconstruction.ca>; Bernard Lee 
<bernardlee@soilengineersltd.com>; Dave Gray, Ec.D. <director@explorealmaguin.ca>; Stefan Knaus 
<stefan@greystoneconstruction.ca>; Shelby Robertson <shelby@greystoneconstruction.ca> 
Subject: RE: Burks Falls Library - Geotech Report 

 
Good afternoon Rod,  
 
Based on the provided geotechnical report, we have reviewed and analyzed the three recommended 
approaches to foundations for the proposed site and have summarized our findings below. 
 

- Option 1: Controlled Modulus Columns 
o ROM Budget:  

▪ $320,000 + HST  

 
- Option 2: Helical Piles 

o ROM Budget:  
▪ $290,000 + HST  

 
- Option 3: Engineered Fill w. Traditional Foundation 

o ROM Budget:  
▪ $300,000 + HST  

 
  Please note that the budget analysis provided above is preliminary and should only be used as a 
relative analysis to compare the options in relation to each other and in the context of this site. This 
analysis should only be used for discussion purposes and does not include any representations regarding 
OBC, engineered designs,  or commitments related to the local planning authority.  
  Please keep in mind that helical piles and CMC foundations present risks if being placed in close 
proximity to existing underground infrastructure as these approaches could directly damage utilities 
underground. Traditional foundations should also not be placed above underground infrastructure so as 
to avoid any impact to these underground utilities.  
   In terms of the three options, Helical Piles and Eng. Fill with Traditional Foundations are the most 
common approach in this region.   Furthermore, Eng. Fill with Traditional Foundations would present the 
most cost certainty of the three options.  Helical Piles can be more challenging to predict as costs are 
based on the installed depth per pile, which depends on subsurface soil conditions, and thus can vary.   
   No winter work is considered in the above budgets presented, and it is recommended that appropriate 
contingencies be carried for this work due to the preliminary nature of this budget. 
 
If you have any questions, please let me know.  Feel free to call if needed (705-788-5911), I am available 
to chat. 
 
Jon 

Page 108 of 109

mailto:jon@greystoneconstruction.ca
mailto:jon@greystoneconstruction.ca
mailto:rward@armourtownship.ca
mailto:rward@armourtownship.ca
mailto:deputyclerk@armourtownship.ca
mailto:deputyclerk@armourtownship.ca
mailto:kelvinhung@soilengineersltd.com
mailto:kelvinhung@soilengineersltd.com
mailto:clerk@armourtownship.ca
mailto:clerk@armourtownship.ca
mailto:falko@greystoneconstruction.ca
mailto:falko@greystoneconstruction.ca
mailto:bernardlee@soilengineersltd.com
mailto:bernardlee@soilengineersltd.com
mailto:director@explorealmaguin.ca
mailto:director@explorealmaguin.ca
mailto:stefan@greystoneconstruction.ca
mailto:stefan@greystoneconstruction.ca
mailto:shelby@greystoneconstruction.ca
mailto:shelby@greystoneconstruction.ca


No. of Permit Project Size

Month Permits Fees Values (sq.m)

January 7 $12,586.00 $791,900.00 526

February 5 $19,070.00 $1,238,000.00 1552

March 0 $0.00 $0.00 0

April 0 $0.00 $0.00 0

May 0 $0.00 $0.00 0

June 0 $0.00 $0.00 0

July 0 $0.00 $0.00 0

August 0 $0.00 $0.00 0

September 0 $0.00 $0.00 0

October 0 $0.00 $0.00 0

November 0 $0.00 $0.00 0

December 0 $0.00 $0.00 0

TOTALS 12 $31,656.00 $2,029,900.00 New Construction 2078

Demolitions 0

No. of Permit Project

Month Permits Fees Values 2024 2025

Burks Falls 0 $0.00 $0.00 0 0

Joly 0 $0.00 $0.00 0 0

South River 3 $10,470.00 $678,000.00 0 1

Machar 2 $4,241.00 $269,400.00 0 1

Strong 4 $7,495.00 $472,500.00 0 0

Ryerson 2 $8,900.00 $580,000.00 0 1

Sundridge 1 $550.00 $30,000.00 1 0

TOTALS 12 $31,656.00 $2,029,900.00 3

TOTALS 13 $46,460.00 $2,828,000.00 4

TOTALS -1 $14,804.00 $798,100.00 -1

JOINT BUILDING COMMITTEE 

ANNUAL PERMIT SUMMARY

2025

SFD'S, Seasonal Dwellings
and Multi-Unit Dwellings

Permit activity at end of February 28, 2024

Difference from previous year

JOINT BUILDING COMMITTEE 

ANNUAL PERMIT SUMMARY

2025

Permit activity at end of February 28, 2025

Page 109 of 109


	1.0. 2025 03 11 Regular Meeting Agenda - Amended
	1.2. 2025 03 11 Resolution list- Regular Meeting
	2.1. 2025 02 24 Tri Council Meeting Minutes
	ATTENDANCE:
	1. Welcome
	2. Indigenous Land Acknowledgement
	3. Declaration of Pecuniary Interest
	4. Approve Notes from TRI Council Meeting
	5. Township of Armour Shared Services Resolution Clarification
	6. Library Agreement Impact in One (1) Year
	7. Shared Services Agreement Impact in Two (2) Years
	8. Shared Services Agreement Discussion
	9. TRI R Agricultural Society Tent Rental Accounting Process
	11. Burk’s Falls, Armour & Ryerson Union Public Library Budget (Armour Twp)
	12. Burk’s Falls, Armour & Ryerson Union Public Library Update (Armour Twp)
	13. TRI R Landfill and Recycling Report and 2025 Draft Budget
	14. Joe Readman to Discuss Fireworks Certification Update
	15. Firehall 2025 Draft Budget
	16. Firehall Project Update
	17. Firehall Ownership
	18. Next Quarterly Meeting
	19. Adjournment

	2.1.1. 2025 02 25 Regular Meeting Minutes
	2.1.2. 2025 02 26 Special Meeting Minutes -Budget
	4.1. Ryerson Twp Delegation Request
	6.1. Shared Service Budgets
	6.1.1. 2025 Draft Budget
	6.1.2. Excavator Report
	6.1.3. 2025-02-25 - Soil Engineers Geotechnical Report
	6.1.3.1. 224504-SP.1 DRAFT 2025-03-10
	Sheets and Views
	SP.1


	6.2. 2025 03 11 Clerks Report Flag Policy
	6.2.1. Flag and Proclamation policy updated
	7.1. February 17 2025 Minutes
	7.2. Port Carmen Marina 2025 Summer Kick-Off
	7.3. February CAO Report
	7.4. 02252025 Arena Budget Resolution - Armour
	7.5. 02252025 Fire Budget Resolution - Armour
	7.6. 02252025 Landfill Budget Resolution - Armour
	7.7. 02252025 Library Budget Resolution - Armour
	7.8. 02252025 Library Budget Commitment Resolution - Armour
	7.9. Quotes Geotech Library
	7.10. Copy of JBC-Feb-25



